Haringey Counci NOTICE OF MEETING

Special General Purposes Committee

TUESDAY, 22ND MARCH, 2011 at 19:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, WOOD
GREEN, N22 8LE.

MEMBERS: Councillors Meehan (Chair), Khan, Waters, Whyte, Wilson, Rice (Vice-
Chair) and Bloch

AGENDA

1.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (IF ANY)
2. URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late reports in relation to the items
shown on the agenda.

(Please note that under the Council’s Constitution — Part 4 Section B paragraph 17 —
no other business shall be considered).

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a personal interest in a matter who attends a meeting of the authority
at which the matter is considered must disclose to that meeting the existence and
nature of that interest at the commencement of that consideration, or when the
interest becomes apparent.

A member with a personal interest in a matter also has a prejudicial interest in that
matter if the interest is one which a member of the public with knowledge of the
relevant facts would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to prejudice the
member's judgment of the public interest and if this interest affects their financial
position or the financial position of a person or body as described in paragraph 8 of
the Code of Conduct and/or if it relates to the determining of any approval, consent,
licence, permission or registration in relation to them or any person or body described
in paragraph 8 of the Code of Conduct.



10.

11.

DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS

To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, Section B, paragraph
29 of the Council’s constitution.

SUMMARY OF URBAN ENVIRONMENT RESTRUCTURING PROPOSALS -
DELIVERY OF A PLACE AND SUSTAINABILITY DIRECTORATE (PAGES 1 - 34)

The committee to consider an overview of the proposed restructuring of the Urban
Environment Directorate and the creation of a Place and Sustainability Directorate.
The report will seek agreement for some restructure decisions in this service to be
made by delegated authority by the Chair of General Purposes Committee and the
Director following consultation and consideration of the equality impact assessments.

REVIEW OF ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND LEARNING SERVICES
(PAGES 35 -70)

The committee to consider proposals for the re-organisation and refocusing of the
Council’'s Organisational Development and Learning function.

RESTRUCTURE OF HARINGEY PAYMENTS SERVICE (PAGES 71 - 76)

The committee will be asked to agree the proposed structure for the Haringey
Payment Service.

PROCUREMENT SERVICE FUNCTION REVIEW

Members to consider proposals for the delivery of procurement functions following the
service function review. Report to follow

TRAVELLERS EDUCATION SERVICE

The committee to consider proposals for the future delivery of this service. Report to
follow

VULNERABLE YOUNG PERSON'S DRUGS WORKER
The committee to consider proposals for the future of this post.
NEW ITEMS OF EXEMPT URGENT BUSINESS

The Chair will consider the admission of any late reports in relation to the items
shown on the agenda.

(Please note that under the Council’s Constitution — Part 4 Section B paragraph 17 —
no other business shall be considered).



Ken Pryor

Deputy Head of Local Democracy and
Member Services

5" Floor

River Park House

225 High Road

Wood Green

London N22 8HQ

Ayshe Simsek

Principal Committee Co-ordinator
Tel No: 020 8489 2929

Fax No: 0208 489 2660

Email:
ayshe.simsek@haringey.gov.uk

Monday 14™ March 2011



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Item 5

Agenda item:

No.

General Purposes Committee On 22 March 2011

Report Title: Summary of Urban Environment Restructuring Proposals - Delivery of a Place
and Sustainability Directorate

Report of: Anne Lippitt, Interim Director of Urban Environment

ok o e L[ 3 2o

Contact Officers : Adam Hunt / Kate Dalzell, Urban Environment Director’s Office

Wards(s) affected: All Report for: Non-Key Decision

1. Purpose of the report

1.1.To provide an overview of the proposed restructuring of the Urban Environment Directorate
and the creation of a Place and Sustainability Directorate

1.2. To seek agreement from the General Purposes Committee to the recommendations set out
in section 3 below.

2. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

2.1.The proposals summarised in this report are designed to implement the council’s budget
strategy.

3. Recommendations

That members:

3.1. Note the overview of the current and proposed future shape of the service and summary of
proposed restructures set out in Appendices 1, 2 and 3 of this report. ;

3.2. Note the restructure proposals that have already been approved by Delegated Authority or
General Purposes Committee.

3.3. Delegate authority to the Director of Urban Environment (Place and Sustainability after 1%t
April 2011) in consultation with the Chair of the General Purposes Committee to approve the
following proposed restructures / organisational changes following the conclusion of formal
consultation and taking account of the appropriate Equality Impact Assessment (and only if
the final number of significantly affected staff is 20 or less and subject to there being no
major unresolved issues raised during consultation):

= Recreation Services

= Culture, Libraries and Learning




Page 2

s Business Administration and Support

= Transfer of non-Neighbourhood Management Safer, Stronger Communities staff to new
service areas (see Appendix 1 para 6.2)

» Transfer of CYPS Capital Programme Team

= Transfer of two Homes for Haringey Stuctural Engineers to Building Control

3.4. Require further reports following conclusion of staff consultation on the following proposed
restructures:

Single Frontline

Planning, Regeneration and Economy

Shared Economic Development Services (with Waltham Forest)

Phase two of Property Services

4. Reason for recommendation(s)

4.1. To ensure that General Purposes Committee is briefed on the overall shape of
organisational changes as they affect the Urban Environment Directorate (Place and
Sustainability Directorate) and so that it is able to agree the most appropriate route for
decision-making on elements of these changes.

4.2.To minimise delay in realising savings towards the council’s overall targets.

5. Other options considered
5.1.Where applicable, reports on individual restructures will detail other options considered.

6. Summary
6.1. The Urban Environment Directorate is to be restructured in response to the following key
drivers:

= Securing savings of at least £7.5m in 2011/12 in response to resource constraints
(considerable reductions in grant funding and core funding and a challenging climate for
raising income.)

= Ensuring that our frontline offers a joined-up service to the public, which is responsive to
local need and works with residents through Area Assemblies and other mechanisms, as
well as Members through the emerging proposals for Area Committees.

* Bringing together those functions whose primary aim is the sustainable development of the
borough and the management of our carbon footprint into a Carbon Management and
Sustainability Service, in line with Haringey Labour’s manifesto commitment.

= Enabling the transfer of the Community Housing function into an Adults and Housing
Directorate focused on ‘People’

= Securing efficiencies in all our services by rationalising teams, delayering management,
improving processes and identifying shared service opportunities.

» Disaggregating the functions in the Safer, Stronger Communities service (SSC), transfer
statutory functions to areas of the organisation where they have a more strategic fit, and
disestablish the Neighbourhood Management Service, to allow for the removal of SSC as an
organisational unit.

* Delivering efficiencies in Business Support and Administration functions, by bringing
together similar functions, reducing bureaucracy, process and duplication.

= Supporting the transfer into the new Place and Sustainability Directorate of:

- Culture, Libraries and Learning Services




Page 3

- Recreation Services

- Property Services

- The CYPS Capital Programme Team

- Catering and Passenger Transport Services currently in CYPS

6.2. The proposals set out in this paper seek to respond to these challenges. A table setting out
the proposed restructures and organisational changes is included in para 2.5 of Appendix 1.
For those still to conclude staff consultation we propose that this committee agree to either
delegate the final decision to the Director of Urban Environment / future Director of Place
and Sustainability (for those affecting under 20 staff) or require a report to a future meeting
of the committee. In all cases the final recommendations will be accompanied by a full
account of the consultation, a response to points raised in consultation and an Equalities
Impact Assessment.

6.3. Two sets of changes have already been approved by this committee or by delegated
authority (proposals for disestablishing Neighbourhood Management - GP Committee 10t
March 2011 and phase 1 of the Property Services restructure — DA 10 February 2011). The
outline proposals for the Single Frontline are on the agenda for the GP Committee meeting
on 29" March as are the proposals for the Shared Economic Development Service.

7. Chief Financial Officer Comments

7.1.The Chief Financial Officer has been consulted in the preparation of this report and
comments that the savings set out are consistent with those agreed by Cabinet and are
essential in achieving the budget strategy agreed by the Council.
7.2.The actions outlined in this report are required to help deliver a significant proportion of the
£41m of savings that the Council needs to make in order to deliver a balanced budget for
2011-12, mitigate for loss of grant funding and also contribute towards savings required for
later years.
7.3.From the existing Urban Environment Directorate Budgets savings of £7.5m have been
identified for 2011-12 with further savings in 2012-13 and the majority of these relate to
staffing costs, the largest elements of these are;
Savings of £1.4m from the cessation of the Neighbourhood Management Service
Savings of £1.75m from creation of the Single Front Line
Savings of £630,000 from Enforcement Functions (linked with Single Frontline above)
Savings of £866,000 through restructuring of Strategic and Community Housing Services
Savings of £710,000 from the restructure of Planning, Regeneration and Economy (including
the Creation of the Carbon Management and Sustainability Service)
= Savings of £100,000 from disestablishment of the Safer, Stronger Communities Business
Unit
= Savings of £150,000 from the Business Support and Administration Review

7.4 Additionally further efficiencies have had to be made in staffing structures to mitigate the
impact of falling income levels due to the economic downtown, particularly within Planning.

7.5 There are also significant savings scheduled within service areas that will transfer into the
new place and sustainability directorate such as Corporate Property, Culture, Libraries and
Learning, and Recreation Services. These are shown in Appendix 1, Paragraph 2.5.

7.6 General Purposes Committee will receive specific reports on many of these restructures with
specific finance comments as appropriate.




Page 4

8. Head of Legal Services Comments

8.1.The Head of Legal Services has been consulted on the contents of this report. Consultation
with staff and recognised trade unions is an essential part of the responsibilities of an
employer in the course of a business re-organisation. The requirement for consultation with
employees and their trade union representatives is recognised within the report.

8.2 On each of the separate proposals outlined in this report due consideration will need to be
given to responses received as a result of the consultation before any final decision is
reached concerning the proposals outlined. Further, due consideration must also be given
to the authority’s public sector equality duties before such a final decision, taking into
account the outcome of an appropriate equality impact assessment.

8.3 The Recommendation at 3.3 correctly identifies those proposed organisational changes
which are capable of decision under the relevant delegated authority provisions

9. Head of Procurement Comments
9.1. Not applicable

10. Equalities & Community Cohesion Comments

10.1. For each saving proposal, an Equalities Impact Assessment (EqlA) screening
document has been completed to identify whether a full EqIA was needed.

10.2. Where the screening document identified potential impacts on service users, ‘service
delivery’ EqlAs are being conducted. This is the case for the majority of the savings
proposals.

10.3. ‘Staffing’ EqlAs are being undertaken for each proposed restructure or service
closure.

11. Consultation

11.1. There is a formal period of consultation for each of the proposed restructures or unit
closures. During this period meetings are held with staff and trade union
representatives.

11.2. Consultation with service users and other stakeholders also forms part of the ‘service
delivery’ EglA process.

12. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs

12.1. Appendix 1: Overview of the restructuring of the Urban Environment Directorate —
delivering a Place and Sustainability Directorate

12.2. Appendix 2: UE / Place and Sustainability Structure charts

12.3. Appendix 3: Change proposals for each team

13. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985
Not applicable




Page 5

Appendix 1: Restructure of the Urban Environment Directorate — Delivering a Place and
Sustainability Directorate

1. Introduction

1.1 The budget settlement in December 2010 reduced local government funding by approximately
28% over the next four years. Cuts have been front loaded which increases the impact of the
reductions in 2011/12. Considered alongside other pressures on Haringey’s resources, the council
has determined that it needs to identify savings of approximately £86m over the next three years, of
which £41m need to be made in 2011/12.

1.2 On 25 January a paper called Rethinking Haringey was put to Cabinet and General Purposes
Committee containing proposals about the shape the council should be in order to withstand the
financial pressures currently placed upon it. These proposals were agreed by Full Council on 24
February.

1.3 The Rethinking Haringey paper proposes a two phase transformation of the Urban Environment
Directorate, resulting in the creation of a new ‘Place and Sustainability Directorate’, the transfer of
some Urban Environment functions to other locations in the organisation, and changes to the way
we deliver our priorities in other areas.

1.4 Appendix 2 contains organisational charts, based on the Rethinking Haringey paper, which
illustrate how these changes will affect the organisational structure at the top management tiers.

2. The current position

2.1 The Urban Environment Directorate is currently organised into four delivery Business Units as
follows (please also see Appendix 2):

Frontline Services

Planning, Regeneration and Economy
Safer, Stronger Communities

Strategic and Community Housing Services

2.2 Each Business unit contains a number of service delivery sections and information on these is
included in the appropriate sections below.

2.3 Phase one of Rethinking Haringey will see the Place and Sustainability Directorate formed of
five business units (also see Appendix 2)

= Culture Services

= Single Frontline

= Recreation Services

= Planning, Regeneration and Economy

= Property Services

2.4 Phase two of Rethinking Haringey will see the Place and Sustainability Directorate reduced to
four business units (also see Appendix 2)

=  Community Hubs

= Leisure Services

= Single Frontline

= Planning, Regeneration and Economy



Page 6

2.5 The table below summarises the restructure proposals that will result in the creation of a Place

and Sustainability Directorate. More detailed information (including, where appropriate, numbers of
existing FTE, proposals for new FTE, numbers of vacancies and staff taking VR) is provided as part
of the individual restructure proposals below.

Planned Potential
Saving number of posts
from (staff)
proposal significantly Decision
Restructure Proposal affected Status Route
= Cabinet approval of principle
of Single Frontline 25" Jan
2011
= Qutline restructure report to
£1.7min GP Committee on 29" March
Restructure of Frontline 2011/12 2011
Services into a Single £500k in = Final report to GP Committee
Frontline Service 2012/13 73 on 12" May 2011 GP
= Original proposal agreed by
GP Committee on 28t
October 2010 (on which this
new structure is based)
£460k in = Formal consultation to begin
Restructure of Planning, 2011/12 by 15t April 2011
Regeneration and Economy £250k in =GP Committee on 12" May
business unit 2012/13 13-19 2011 GP
Shared Economic
Development Service with
Waltham Forest (part of the
Planning, Regeneration and
Economy business unit) £75k in
Linked with PRE restructure | 2011/12 = Proposal to be taken to GP
proposal above £25k in Committee on 29* March
2012/13 19 2011 GP
Disestablishment of
Neighbourhood Management | £1.4m in * Proposal agreed by GP
Service 2011/12 28 Committee 10" March 2011 GP
= Proposal to not delete 11
Single Frontline - Recruitment Neighbourhood Management
to Community Enablement posts and to allow ring
function (ring fencing of 11 fencing of these 11 officers to
existing Neighbourhood 4 new Community
Management staff) Enablement posts in the
Linked with Nejghbourhood Single Frontline agreed by GP to be
management proposal above GP Committee on 10 March | followed
n/a n/a 2011. by DA
Transfer of Safer, Stronger
Communities teams (ASBAT
and YOS to CYPS,
Community Safety to Single = To be agreed under
Frontline, Emergency Delegated Authority following
Planning and DAAT to Public compiletion of staff
Health) and deletion of consultation at end of March
Management posts £100,000 5 2011 DA
=  To be agreed under
Delegated Authority following
Culture, Libraries and completion of staff
Learning restructure £633,000 11.5 consultation at end of March | DA




Page 7

Planned Potential
Saving number of posts
from (staff)
proposal significantly Decision
Restructure Proposal affected Status Route
2011
= Cabinet (8" February 2011)
agreed proposals for Sports
and Leisure Options Review
= Report on Parks Service
restructure being taken to
Cabinet on 22" March 2011
= Consultation on changes to
Restructure of Recreation £1.5min run from mid March to mid
Services 2011/12 18.5 April DA
Restructure of Property » Already agreed under
Services (Phase 1 - Delegated Authority 10t
Management Structure) £497k 20 February 2011 DA
= 30 day consultation with
affected staff during April
2011
Restructure of Property = Report to be taken to GP
Services (Phase 2 - Committee on 12" May or in
Operations) £320k Over 20 June. GP
= Review of Business Admin
and Support posts to occur
in May / June following
Review of Business Anticipated to be development of new Place
Administration and Support £150,000 less than 20 and Sustainability Directorate | DA
Transfer of CYPS Capital No saving =  TBC following discussions
Programme service to Place | anticipated between relevant ADs and
and Sustainability atpresent | TBC Director of P&S DA
Transfer of Direct Services
(Catering Services and
Passenger Transport No saving = TBC following discussions
Services) from CYPS to Place | anticipated between relevant ADs and
and Sustainability atpresent | TBC Director of P&S DA

3. Proposals for Change

3.1 Frontline Services restructure — development of a Single Frontline

3.1.1 The existing Frontline Services business unit consists of the following services:

Enforcement

Parking
Sustainable Transport

Environmental Resources

Business Support and Complaints

3.1.2 Cabinet gave their in principle agreement on 25 January to the formation of a Single Frontline
Service. A restructure of the Frontline Services business unit, it is intended that the design of this

service will respond to both budget reductions and increasing expectations to deliver services that
meet the priorities of local communities.




Page 8

3.1.3 The Single Frontline is intended to be more than a re-badge of existing services: it is about
creating an instantly recognisable on-street presence that reinforces a single face of the Council.
The service will set out to engage with the community to understand its priorities and needs, and
address these using a multi-disciplinary team of patrolling officers, who will commission and
monitor work to resolve issues.

3.1.4 This restructure would create savings of £2.2 million over two years by reducing
administration, cutting out duplication, reducing management cost through de-layering and
increased functional responsibility, maximising income and stopping and reducing certain services.

3.1.5 The Single Frontline will consist of two main service areas:
= Neighbourhood Services
= Traffic Management

These services will be supported by an Engagement and Enablement team and a Business Support
team.

3.1.6 There are currently 310 FTE posts across the services involved in the development of the
Single Frontline. These proposals will reduce that number to approx. 270 FTE posts.

3.1.7 These proposals will see the deletion of 107 posts (34 of which are currently vacant).
Therefore, there are 73 staff that are significantly affected by these proposals. The development of
the new structures outlined below will see the creation of 65 new posts. There are also currently 56
vacancies across the Single Frontline services (the majority of which are filled by agency staff) many
of which will be reconfigured through the restructure.

3.1.8 Further information on the number of staff affected and the opportunities / ring fencing
arrangements created by the new structure will be provided as part of the report to General
Purposes Committee on the 29" March 2011.

3.2 Neighbourhood Services
This service will consist of:

3.2.1 Neighbourhood Action Teams: bringing together a number of services that tackle
environmental issues. Over time the service will be made up of multifunctional Frontline Officers,
whose responsibilities will include contract management, street enforcement and highways
inspection and enforcement. The deployment of these frontline Officers will be based on area
needs, as determined through each Area Assembly.

3.2.2 Within the Neighbourhood Action Teams there will also be specialised services

including out of hours officers for noise and licensing; trade waste enforcement, and the Anti-social
Behaviour Action Team. Our obligations in relation to HMOs will be delivered through cross-
Directorate working.

3.2.3 Highways: this service will maintain and improve public infrastructure in the borough,
including street lighting and planned maintenance, and the design and implementation of road
safety, TfL and Council funded schemes. The service model will be flexible to reflect the levels of
funding available for each year and to be responsive to local issues as identified in local areas.

3.2.4 Regulatory Services: providing statutory regulatory services, including environmental health,
trading standards, animal welfare and licensing. The team will work closely with Neighbourhood
Action Teams and Area Assemblies/Committees to ensure priorities are effectively identified and
tackled.



Page 9

3.3 Engagement and Enablement

3.3.1 A team to support all elements of the Single Frontline. Its functions will include working with
residents and partners to understand area needs and priorities (including community safety and
anti-social behaviour), enabling local community groups and acting as a ‘neighbourhood problem
solver’, and monitoring and supporting delivery of local action plans. This team will also provide
consultation around transport and parking schemes, and promote environmental behaviour change.

3.4 Traffic Management

3.4.1 This service will be responsible for ensuring that the Council meets its obligations under the
Traffic Management Act, that it manages the flow of traffic through and around the borough, and
that works undertaken on the highway do not adversely impact on the flow of traffic or damage the
highway.

3.4.2 Those responsible for designing a parking or road traffic scheme and generating the relevant
Traffic Management Orders will also be accountable when the scheme is enforced ensuring that the
desired outcomes of reducing congestion and improving road safety are met. Bringing together
infrastructure, enforcement and income recovery will allow holistic delivery of our street
management services.

3.4.3 The structure chart below sets out the structure down to the 4™ tier. Full structure and post
details, including details of the support service arrangements, will be provided as part of the Single
Frontline report to GP on the 29 March.

[

(Assistant Director - SingleN
Frontline
& J
| 1
Head of Traffic ] ( Head of Neighbourhood 3 [ Head of Direct Services J
Management Services
\ & J/

J

Manager Manager and Passenger Transport

Parking Infrastructure (@ Neighbourhood Action ) ‘ Management of Catering]
L ) ¢ J Services TBC

Network Compliance ) [ Sustainable Transport )
Manager Manager

Regulatory Services
Manager

~

Engagement and
Enablement Manager

g J




Page 10

3.5 Delivery and timetabie

Project sponsor: Stephen McDonnell

Milestone(s)/ Deliverables Target Date

Report to Cabinet 25'January
Briefings on initial proposals undertaken for affected staff | 11 Feb 2011
and managers of affected staff

Formal consultation 21 March to 6 May 2011
Community Safety Team and ASBAT transfer into service | 1 April 2011
Respond to consultation, including any amendments 13 May
General Purposes Committee 12 May
Develop new working arrangements (implementation Street Management
plan) June - July
Neighbourhood Services June -
July
Recruitment process / Redeployment Process Street Management
July / August
Neighbourhood Services July/
August
Introduction of Direct Services (Catering/Transpor) TBC - These proposals will be

developed following the formal
establishment of the Place and
Sustainability Directorate on the
15t April.

Go-live of new working arrangements Street Management - Sept ‘11
Neighbourhood Service — Jan ‘12
Direct Services - TBC

4. Restructure of Planning, Regeneration and Economy

4.1 The existing PRE business unit consists of the following services:
= Building Control

Development Management

Economic Development

Strategic Sites and Physical Regeneration

Service Management

4.2 The proposed restructure of the Planning, Regeneration and Economy (PRE) business unit is
based on the proposals agreed at General Purposes Committee on the 28" October 2010.
However, there are a number of additional proposals which are explained in more detail below. The
proposed PRE structure will consist of the following services:

= Building Control

Carbon Management and Sustainability Service

Development Management and Planning Enforcement

Shared Economic Development Service (with Waltham Forest)

Service Management and Technical Support

4.3 The proposed Carbon Management and Sustainability Service will be responsible for activities
that support and facilitate the sustainable development and regeneration of the borough and the
management of Haringey’s carbon footprint. The development of this service will require the
transfer to PRE of a number of other functions from other UE business units (Environmental
Resources Projects Team - Frontline Services; Transport Planning Team — Frontline Services; Fuel



Page 11

Poverty Officer — SCHS; Housing Enabling Team and Housing Strategy, Development and
Partnerships Manager — SCHS). These will be merged with the existing Planning Policy, Design and
Conservation Team and Strategic Sites and Physical Regeneration Team that currently sit within
PRE.

4.4 It is also proposed to transfer the CYPS Capital Programme and Corporate Asset Management
functions to PRE during 2011/12. These proposals will be developed following the formal
establishment of the Place and Sustainability Directorate on the 1% April.

4.5 Discussions are also underway with Homes for Haringey about potentially transferring two
Structural Engineers to the Building Control service. If this progresses the agreement on transfer will
be done via Delegated Authority.

4.6 The restructuring of the PRE business unit is required to address an existing budget deficit (due
to reductions in grant and fee income) as well as contributing to overall PRE savings of £1,355m in
2011/12 and £275,000 in 2012/13 as part of the overall UE savings proposals.

4.7 Reductions in posts -

Service Area Existing FTE posts ___| Proposed FTE posts
AD Office 2 1

Building Control 11 9 (excluding Structures)
CYPS Capital Programme TBC TBC

Development Management 23 16

and Planning Enforcement

Carbon Management and 43 23

Sustainability Service

Service Management and 27 19

Technical Support

Total 106 68

4.8 A reduction of 38 FTE posts is proposed, with 14 achieved through the deletion of vacancies
and 13 through the corporate Voluntary Redundancy programme, leaving a remaining reduction of
11 posts. A number of posts are being changed / created and therefore it is anticipated that
between 13-19 staff may be affected by the restructure depending on the outcome of ring fencing
arrangements and ultimately recruitment procedures.

n.b. the figures above do not include FTEs in the Shared Economic Development Service, more
information is provided in section 5 below.

4.9 The revised structure aims:

* To ensure an integrated delivery team for the Local Development Framework (LDF) The
Transport Local Implementation Plan (LIP), the Local Carbon Framework and Adaptation Plan,
The Strategy for Housing Development and Affordable Homes and Planning Projects work
dealing with area plans, design and heritage. These will all be brought together in a new Carbon
Management and Sustainability Service, which will also need to operate more significantly
across North London and at a London wide level

= The maintenance of Building Control and Development Management teams and the
reintroduction of Planning Enforcement. Retention and integration of 2 Technical Support teams
under the Service Management function to continue to improve service streamlining, IT
development and explore shared services and commissioning.



Page 12

* The development of a shared Economic Development Service with Waltham Forest focusing on
tackling worklessness, skills, youth employment, business guidance and procurement
development for local businesses. This new service will operate across both Boroughs and
increasingly North London. It will also support the development of a North London planning and
regeneration development agency.

* The development of a closer working relationship between the various parts of the Council’s
capital programme, (eg heritage and schools) and between the Council’s asset management
programme, the provision of community infrastructure and key planning and regeneration plans

* An even stronger focus on service cost recovery, external funding opportunities and shared
services.

4.10 A more detailed timeline for these changes is provided below. It is anticipated that formal
consultation on these changes with staff will begin in April 2011.

4.11 The structure of the service (to 4™ tier) is proposed to be as follows. Full structure and post
details will be provided as part of the Planning, Regeneration and Economy report to General
Purposes Committee on the 12t May.

Assistant Director —
Planning,
Regeneration and

Economy

| 1 1 1 1
Head of Economic Head of Carbon Head of Head of Service Head of Building Head of Capital
Development Management & Development Management and Control Programme / Asset
(shared with Sustainability Management & Technical Support Management
Waltham Forest) Planning

Enforcement

Team Leader — Team Leader — Team Leader —
Planning, Development Building Control

Environment and Management Support
Transport

Team Leader —
Development
Management

Support

Team Leader —
Enforcement and
Appeals

Team Leader —
Housing, Design
and Major Projects




Page 13

4.12 Delivery and Timetable
Project sponsor: Marc Dorfman

Milestone(s) / Deliverabies ' Target Date
PRE all staff briefing 26.01.2011
Briefing on new proposals with UE SMT Managers 01.02.2011
Briefing on Carbon Management and Sustainability March 2011

proposals with affected staff

Formal consultation on phase 1 of PRE restructure (all April 1t 2011
Building Control, all Development Management and
Planning Enforcement, 3 and 4! tier management posts
in Carbon Management and Sustainability Service)

Respond to consultation, including any amendments to 6" May 2011
proposals

General Purposes Committee (Phase 1) 12t May 2011
Recruitment process June 2011

Develop new working arrangements (Implementation Plan) | June - July 2011

Formal consultation on phase 2 of PRE restructure (posts July — August 2011
below 4™ tier in Carbon Management and Sustainability
Service, Service Management)

Respond to consultation, including any amendments to August — September 2011
proposals

General Purposes Committee (Phase 2) September 2011
Recruitment process September / October 2011

5. Shared Economic Development Service

5.1 Cabinet on the 8™ February 2011 agreed to progress proposals to develop a Shared Economic
Development Service between Haringey and Waltham Forest. The shared service will focus on
priorities around employment and skills (particularly tackling worklessness), and attracting
investment for business and enterprise with the overall objective of enabling economic prosperity
for residents of both boroughs through supporting job creation and local enterprise.

5.2 The Shared Service will have a physical presence in both boroughs with both Joint Head of
Service and Economic Development Manager dividing their times between the boroughs and each
borough having access to Economic Development Officers.

5.3 As the shared service approach develops, proposals will be worked up to develop a social
enterprise that will transfer the operational delivery of interventions and programmes of activity
focussing on tackling worklessness, social inclusion and promoting youth employment initiatives.

5.4 The current Haringey Economic Regeneration establishment is 24 FTE posts (including 1 fixed
term post). 4 staff are taking voluntary redundancy. 9 of these posts are funded through Council
revenue funding, the rest through external funding arrangements.



Page 14

5.5 The shared service will consist of 17 FTE posts - this will include a reconfigured Haringey
Guarantee Delivery Team of 6 posts, Programme Management team of 2 posts, 1 Film Officer post
and core shared Economic Development service of 8 posts to cover both boroughs.

5.6 These proposals will save £75,000 in 2011/12 and £25,000 in 2012/13.

5.7 A full report will be taken to General Purposes Committee on the 29* March 2011.

Milestone(s) / Dellverables ' | Target Date

Phase 1 - Development of service and model via . January 2011- March 2011
Compatibility Analysis and the Implementation and
Engagement Process

Report to General Purposes Committee 29" March 2011
Staff consultation March/April 2011
Recruitment to Shared Service May 2011

Phase 2 - Shared Service established with Joint Head of June 2011
Economic Development

Develop agreed shared strategy and high level outcomes; May / June 2011
Develop agreed shared KPIs and reporting mechanisms;
Service work programme agreed

Work Programme sub-contracted delivery in boroughs July/August 2011
Ongoing work on developing a social enterprise December 2010 -

December 2011
Reports to respective boroughs on Social Enterprise December 2011
Phase 3 - Development of social enterprise 2012

6. Disaggregation of Safer, Stronger Communities
6.1 Neighbourhood Management Services

6.1.1 On 25 January, Cabinet agreed that the Neighbourhood Management Service should be
disestablished, and that certain key functions which need to be maintained should be transferred to
other Council departments and teams for continuation. Following consultation, General Purposes
Committee agreed to the implementation of this change on the 10" March 2011.

6.1.2 The decision is made in the light of budget reductions, the extent of which mean that it is no
longer viable to maintain this non-statutory and non-essential service, when weighed against other
Council priorities to support the most vulnerable residents in the borough and deliver on the
Administration’s manifesto pledges.

6.1.3 A review of the service looked at key functions that need to be retained. Arrangements for
these will be as follows:



Page 15

* Elements of the service which are part of the apparatus for local democracy, to be placed within
Democratic Services, including Area Forums and the new Area Committees. This will provide a
conduit for local communities and residents to have active involvement in decision making
affecting their communities and neighbourhoods.

= Area based working will continue, after a slight gap, through the new Single Frontline Service
and the Haringey Officers Tasking Group, which addresses emerging crime, grime and anti-
social behaviour issues aiming at a speedy resolution through partnership staffing tasking

= Making The Difference will be advertised to bona-fide residents’ groups/forums through an
annual bidding process against commissioning intentions linked to area action plans. Projects
would be delivered on a ‘by you, for you’ basis whereby community/voluntary groups would
need to demonstrate the capacity to deliver and manage both project and the funds.

6.1.4 The council’s community engagement activity will be fully absorbed into the mainstream, and
the new Single Frontline Service will play a key role in delivering this. The General Purposes report
on the 10" March is requesting Delegated Authority to allow the ring fencing of eight existing

neighbourhood management staff to four community enablement posts within the Single Frontline.

6.1.5 An exit strategy is being developed to ensure that buildings currently managed by NMS are
transferred according to ownership. In addition some longer term project work will require
transferring to mainstream services for continuation/completion beyond March 2011.

6.1.6 After taking into account the resources required to maintain these key functions, closure of
the Neighbourhood Management Service will achieve a saving of approximately £1.4m.

6.1.7 This proposal was agreed by General Purposes Committee on 10" March 2011).
6.2 Other Safer Stronger Communities Services

6.2.1 Other teams currently within the Safer, Stronger Communities Service will be transferred to
other locations in the Council. As these services have significant elements of grant funding, some
reduction in posts may be required over the final months of 2010/11.

6.2.2 Transfers will be as follows:

= The Youth Offending Service: to be transferred to the Children & Young People’s Director, and
work as a team under the Deputy Director Prevention & Early Intervention. When the final grant
settlement has been clarified by government it will become clear what level of reduction in posts
will be required.

= Anti-Social Behaviour Action Team: to be transferred to the Single Frontline Service within the
Place and Sustainability Directorate. Some reductions in post numbers is required due to grant
reductions and these will be developed as part of the development of the Single Frontline
(Neighbourhood Services).

= Community Safety Team: to be transferred to the Single Frontline Service within the Place and
Sustainability Directorate. Some reduction in posts is required due to grant reductions, but this
has been resolved by voluntary redundancies.

= Drug and Alcohol Action Team: to be transferred to the new Directorate of Public Health. As a
result of vacancies and voluntary redundancy no further posts will need to be deleted.

= Emergency Planning and Business Continuity Team: to be transferred to the new Directorate of
Public Health

= The Head of Service and Service Support posts will be deleted.

6.2.3 These proposals will be agreed under Delegated Authority following consultation with staff.



Page 16

6.2.4 Disestablishing this service unit will generate savings of approximately £100,000.
6.3 Delivery and timetable

Project sponsor: Jean Croot

Milestone(s) / Deliverables Target Date

Repbrt to Cabinet - 25 January

Briefings on proposals with staff End of Jan - Feb 2011
Formal Consultation with Neighbourhood Management P6 Jan — 26 Feb 2011
staff

Informal consultation with Safer Stronger Communities Feb — March 2011

staff about organisational structure as part of the
Rethinking Haringey consultation.

Preparations for transition underway

Delegated Authority agreed for transfer of remaining SSC 8" Feb 2011
functions
Respond to consultation about closure of Neighbourhood |4 March
Management Service, including any amendments to
proposals

Neighbourhood Management proposals to General 10 March
Purposes Committee
Implementation of Neighbourhood Management proposals [11 March onwards
Formal transfer of YOS, ASBAT, CST, DAAT and EP&BC 1 April

teams to different parts of the organisation

7. Strategic and Community Housing Service
7.1 Service Restructure

7.1.1 The Strategic and Community Housing Function has begun work on a second phase of
restructure with the aim of meeting a HESP savings target of £433,000 for 2011/12. This is in
addition to savings already achieved in phase one.

7.1.2 The restructure is being made possible by reductions in the numbers of people living in
temporary accommodation and activity to improve and streamline the service, and will respond to
the impact of the voluntary redundancy process, support functions reviews, and wider changes set
out in Rethinking Haringey. It will focus on managing the transition and any gaps resulting from
these changes, ensuring budget savings are met, and maintaining stability and continuity where
needed. A number of workshops have already taken place with staff as part of the development of
proposals, and formal consultation will begin in March.

7.1.3 The savings target for 2011/12 has been met through voluntary redundancies (authority for
which was given under the GP Committee agreement for a cross Council voluntary redundancy
process).

7.2 Formation of Adult and Housing Services Directorate

7.2.1 The Rethinking Haringey proposals aim to bring together ‘place’ services in the Place and
Sustainability Directorate, and ‘people’ services within adults and children’s Directorates. As a
result it has been proposed that our community housing services are brought together with adult
social care services to form a new Adult and Housing Services Directorate.



Page 17

7.3 Carbon Management and Sustainability Service

7.3.1 As discussed in more detail in section 4, staff involved in housing strategy, fuel poverty, and
the Enabling Team will be remaining in the Directorate of Place and Sustainability as part of a new
Carbon Management and Sustainability Service within the Planning, Regeneration and Economy
business unit. It will be important for the success of this team that strong links are retained with the
community housing service.

7.4 Future developments

7.4.1 The housing service has a target to achieve a further £433,000 of savings over 2012/13. In
doing this the Community Housing service will be undertaking a commissioning exercise to look at
the best way to deliver services.

Non Urban Environment Services joining the Piace and Sustainability Directorate

8. Culture, Libraries and Learning Services

8.1 The Culture, Libraries and Learning business unit is based around five service areas:
= Culture

Libraries

Archives

Museums

Adult Learning

8.2 The business unit will remain based around five service areas but reductions will occur across
the Libraries, Archives and Museum service areas in order to deliver £749,000 of savings for
2011/12, of which £633,000 are staff related. Some vacant posts will be deleted and voluntary
redundancy to achieve these savings has already been agreed in a number of cases, saving a total
of £251,800. This leaves the savings still required as £381,200. The proposals below set out the
changes needed to achieve these remaining savings.

8.3 Summary Table of proposed reductions

Service Area ____| Existing FTE Proposed FTE
AD + Support 2 2
Museum Attendants 2 1
Archives and Records 1 0
Management

Library Site Managers 6.16 3.16
Mobile and House Bound 3 2
Stock Section 1.5 : 0.5
Library Managers 4 3
Senior Librarians 12 11
Library and Information 38 35.5
officers

HALS 37.1 36.1
ICT & Support Services 15.7 10.2
(phase 2)

Total (of services affected by | 122.46 104.46
restructure)




Page 18

8.4 Museum Attendants - There are currently 2 x Museum Attendant (Sc4) posts and the proposal
is to reduce these by one. This will have implications for covering the Museum’s opening hours,
particularly at weekends and including the public opening of the Archives Search room.

8.5 Archives and Records Management - The proposal is to delete the Archives and Records
Manager (PO2) post. The management of the Archives and associated staff will be transferred to
the Museum Curator as part of the restructure of the Museum and Archives Service. The proposal is
to delete 2 x Records Management Officer (SO1) posts and create 1 x Museum and Archives
Officer post (SO1)

8.6 Library Site Managers - There are currently 7 (6.16 FTE) x Site Manager posts (Sc3)
and the proposal is to reduce these to 4 (3.16 FTE). All the posts are occupied.

8.7 Mobile & Housebound - There are currently 3 x Library Assistant/Driver (Sc4) posts and these
will be reduced to two. These posts are occupied. The impact of this will be minimised by the more
regular involvement of the Community Programmes Officer: Wellbeing & Access in the direct
delivery of Mobile & Housebound services.

8.8 Stock Section - There are 1.5 x Acquisition Librarian (Sc6) posts and the proposal is to reduce
these to 1 x 0.5 post only. These posts are currently occupied. The staff reductions are achievable
as a result of the improved availability of shelf ready stock, including audio-visual stock and the
further development of RFID technology.

8.9 Library Managers — There are currently 4 Library Managers and the proposal is to reduce this
to 3. The post of Library Manager: Marcus Garvey will be deleted. Line management of the staff at
Marcus Garvey Library (excluding the children’s library staff) will be transferred to the Library
Service Delivery & Development Manager. Each of the three remaining library managers (for Wood
Green, Hornsey & Children & Young People) will take responsibility for 2 branch libraries.

8.10 Senior Librarians - There are currently 6 x Branch Manager (SO1) posts (5.5 FTE) and 4.5 x
Information, ICT & Business Librarian (SO1) posts, 1 x Local History Librarian post and 1 x
Presentation & Information Librarian post — 12.5 in total (12 FTE). All are currently occupied. The
proposal is to delete these posts and create 11.5 (11 FTE) generic Senior Librarian posts (SO1,
pending evaluation). This will create a more flexible group of staff, with greater opportunities for
movement within the service.

8.11 Library & Information Officers - there are 38 x Library & Information Officer (Sc4) posts and
these will be reduced by 2.5. Currently there are two Library & Information Officer posts vacant:
these are 18 hour weekday posts (3am - 7pm - 2 days per week) which are essential to the Service
and these will provide redeployment opportunities for two people. A further occupied part time post
will also be transferred to St Ann’s library, also with a requirement to work weekdays only.

8.12 The reduction in front line posts proposed above will impact on the library service’s ability to
open four libraries on a Sunday. This will be reduced to Wood Green library only. Individual staff
rotas (within standard working patterns) and places of work will also be reviewed, to meet the
operational needs of the service. This will be done in accordance with the Staff Transfers Policy and
the terms and conditions of service.

8.13 The changes proposed above are anticipated to significantly affect less than 20 staff (11.5
FTE posts) and therefore it is proposed to agree this under Delegated Authority following the end
of the consultation period on 31 March (unless substantial issues are raised by staff or unions).



Page 19

8.14 A subsequent review of ICT and Support Services will take place in 2011/12 following the
operational services review which will look to deliver the reduction indicated in table 7.3 above. It is
proposed to agree this by Delegated Authority as well as less than 20 staff will be significantly
affected (unless substantial issues are raised by staff or unions during the consultation process)

8.15 Delivery timetable

Project Sponsor: Diana Edmonds

Milestone(s) / Deliverables Target Date

Informal notification has been given to the members of staff | January 2011
affected, their Managers and other staff

Informing of Trade Unions January 2011

Issuing of formal proposals to staff and TUs — one month 1% march 2011
consultation

Staff briefings 2m, 39, 4" March 2011
Deadline for staff requesting VR 15" March 2011

Formal meeting with representatives of the Trade Union is 23 March 2011
scheduled to take place on 23 March 2011 to discuss

feedback
Delegated Authority to be signed April 2011
Interviews and recruit to stay April 2011

Contractual notice will be issued where relevant and | May 2011
redeployment will run at the same time. This will be
between 4 to 12 weeks depending on the length of time
staff have been employed by the London Borough of
Haringey.

New structure will be in place and staff will be on notice if June 2011
notice is beyond 4 weeks.

9. Recreation Services
9.1 The business unit currently manages the following services:

= Sports and leisure
= Parks
= Bereavement

With support provided by the following units:
= Management and Business Support
= Policy and Development

9.2 The service currently has an establishment of 219 FTE posts deployed across the units above

9.3 The key service change projects being proposed / progressed include:

= The disposal of Bereavement Services

= The contracting out of Sports and Leisure Management (Tottenham Green, Park Road and
Broadwater Farm)

= The leasing of White Hart Lane Community Sports Centre, and Finsbury Park Track and Gym.

= Revision and reduction of both Parkforce and Grounds Maintenance activities.

= The redevelopment and transfer of Wolves Lane Nursery.



Page 20

9.4 The changes above will involve both a significant level of staff TUPE, and reduction to the
current establishment. Projects involving TUPE will be subject to separate specific consultation
exercises, and the information in this report focuses upon the reduction and re organisation of
existing staff and functions.

9.5 Members have approved the programme of changes for Bereavement Services (Cabinet - 16"
November 2010), budget reductions for Leisure Services (Cabinet — 8" February 2011) and
proposals for Parks Services are going to cabinet on 22™ March 2011, most of which have direct
implications for the existing structure/staff.

9.6 Summary table of reduction in posts

Service Area Existing FTE Proposed FTE
Sports and Leisure 93.8 83.3
Development & Support 17 14
Parks Management & 16 10
Support
Parks Operations
(East, West, Central) 52 38
Parks Hygiene 7 5
Parks Specialist Services 18 6
Wolves Lane Nursery 11 9
Trees/Allotments 4 4
Total 218.8 169.3

9.7 A reduction of 49.5 posts is proposed, with 14 achieved through the deletion of vacancies and
17 through the corporate Voluntary Redundancy programme, leaving a remaining reduction of 18.5
posts (3.5 posts in Sports and Leisure and 15 posts in Parks (Parks Operations and Parks Specialist
Services)). It is proposed to take this decision under Delegated Authority following consultation
with the affected staff (and trade unions).

9.8 Proposed Structure

9.8.1 The proposed new structure will support and deliver 3 Recreation wide functions
= Operations

= (Client and Contracts

» Development and Commissioning

9.9.2 The key changes between the current and proposed structures are:

An integrated Service, with the merger of both operational and client functions.
Reduced management and increased spans of control.

Amended supervisory ratio’s
Reduced Grounds Maintenance operational staff

9.10 Operations

9.10.1 This unit will manage Recreation Services day to day operational service delivery covering:



Page 21

= Sports and Leisure Centres (x5)
= Parks Maintenance and Management
= Wolves Lane Nursery.

9.11 Client and Contracts

9.11.1 This unit will manage both Recreation Services operational support and internal/external
partnerships/agreements/contracts. Key activities will include:

Public Relations and Promotions

Quality Assurance

Partnership Agreements

Business administration

Category and contract management

Trees and Allotments

Service specification(s) and performance monitoring
Service Level Agreements.

9.12 Development and Commissioning

9.12.1 This unit will manage Recreation Services development commissioning and investment
programme incorporating:

= External funding bids

Capital programme/projects

Service Procurement projects

Community and Voluntary Sector Engagement

Service Development Plans.

10. Property Services

10.1 The business unit is currently in the process of being restructured to the following three service
areas (a reduction from four service areas):

= Corporate Landlord (including Building Maintenance and Facilities Management)

= Asset Management (including Commercial Property Management)

= Accommodation Planning & Property Review (including rationalisation of offices portfolio)

10.2 Property Services is undergoing a two phase restructure. The first phase currently being
implemented (agreed via Delegated Authority on 9™ February 2011) has focused on a restructure of
the management of the service, removal of a dedicated business planning and performance
management role and cessation of the direct management of capital projects. This phase involves
reducing management posts by 40% which together with a review of the professional skills and
capacity involves 13 posts being deleted, 4 posts being changed and the creation of 3 new posts
(i.e. a reduction of 10 FTE posts). The new management structure will be in place by 1t April 2011.
The total annual saving from this phase will be £497,000.

10.3 The second phase is focusing on restructuring the operational teams. This will include a
reduction in ‘soft’ Facilities Management functions (i.e. Room Bookings, Property Helpdesk, IT and
Stationary Support), a reduction in Corporate Management Property Support and a reduction in the
management of Cleaning Services (prior to market testing with a view to potential outsourcing). It is
expected that the second phase will affect more than twenty staff and will therefore be taken to
General Purposes Committee for decision. The saving attached to the phase 2 restructure is
£320,000.



Page 22

10.4 Consultation on these proposals will occur during March / April 2011 with a view to taking to
General Purposes Committee either in May or June and go-live on the 1% July.

11. Transfer of Children’s and Young People Services Capital Programme Service

10.1 It is proposed to transfer the CYPS Capital Programme and Corporate Asset Management
functions to PRE during 2011/12. These proposals will be developed following the formal
establishment of the Place and Sustainability Directorate on the 1 April.

12. Business and Administrative Support Review

12.1 In responding to reductions in our budgets, the council has undertaken to protect the frontline
as far as possible. As a result we have committed to both reducing the number of managers and
layers in the organisation, and to focusing attention on how we can reduce our expenditure on back
office and support costs.

12.2 Many Urban Environment business and administrative support staff are involved in the service
reviews described above. However we also need to take a cross-cutting look at this to ensure we
are working effectively across the Directorate. This will be most effectively tackled when the first
phase of work to put the new Place and Sustainability Directorate is complete, and we can look at
our processes and systems alongside those of new colleagues from Recreation, Culture, Libraries
and Learning and Property Services. In addition, as we increasingly focus on improving outcomes
through the way that we commission services the support that managers require is evolving, and
the shape of those services needs to reflect this.

12.3 As a result an efficiency review of business and administrative support functions will take place
over May/June of 2011, with a view to consultation in June. This review will look at how we can
secure efficiencies by bringing together similar functions, reducing bureaucracy, process and
duplication, and ways that we can refocus and modernise the service offer to management to move
away from a traditional business support model and towards the provision of commissioning
support.

12.4 1t is anticipated that the review will involve less than 20 staff and therefore the decision making
process will be through Delegated Authority.

12.5 The review of Business Administration and Support will deliver a saving of £150,000 in
2011/12.



Page 23

\ sqtﬂtﬂy

99IAI8g Juswabeuepy
pooyinoqubioNe
Jebeueyy wes |
Aunuguoy ssauisng
pue

Buluue|q Aousbiswze
Jebeuep wes| uonoy
loyoo|y pue bnige
Jobeuepy

Inoineysg [B190S-Ruye
Jobeuep aolneS
BuipusyO YINOAs
Jabeuepy

/ ANoajes b_::EEoQ

\ EoEommEy

99IAIBS JO PESHe
1Y 11o10}

Buipiing Jo peeis
juswabeuepy
juswdojaas( JO peoHs
ubisaq

pue Aoljod
Buiuueld jo peaHs
sajis olbsjens pue
uonessuabay
[edisAyd JO peaHe
Juswdojanaq

/ JIWoU093 Jo nmmg

90IMISS JO pesH
seUNWIWoD
J19buong “ieyes

| I

J10)o811( Juelsissy
Awouoo3 pue
uoyeisusbay buluueld

7 h

Jabeuepy aoueuide
Jabeuepy

yoddng ssauisnge
Bunjied jo peee
JUSWIBIOT O PeaHs
$80IN0SaYy
[BJUSLUUOIIAUT JO PEaHe
yodsue. |

/m_nmc_muwzm JO vmmg

10}0911( JUejSISSY
$99IAI9S SUIjUOI

(@ )

aoueuly
BuisnoH jo pesHe
Jabeuep

yoddng ssauisnge
(101083 sreALd)
juawaAolduf
BuISNOH jJO peaHs
sdiysisuped 2
juswdojaneg
‘ABajel)S JO peaHs
sbBuyen

PUB SPAdN JO PEdHe
suondo

/vcm yoddng jo umw%

10)9311( Jue)sISSy
saoIneg BuisnoH
Aunwwon
pue oifajelns

JUSWUONIAUT uBqI()
J0 Jopaing

2IN}oNAS JUSWIUOIIAUT UBqJn Jus.Lng

Z Xipuaddy



Page 24

'd 3

(01198 paseys)
juswdojensg -
(91Wwou003 40 peaH julor)

(Jusweoiouz Buluuely
9 Juawabeueyy —
rEman_w>on_ jo peaH |

4 \ 4 N\
(010D BUIPING | SOOINISG 10010 e
L jJo pesH ) L Jo UmoI‘ )
( DWIWRILVIG DAl ) ﬁ SOUINIPYS ) ( 72 (
3} 10} S|IO0UDS et pooynoquUBISN | S90IMBS BUILIED T | Bujuoissiwwon
L Buiping jo peaH )  jopesH ) WPV jopesH . JopesH
( AIgeuelsny Y ) @ ) (
pue JUSWOSDBBUBI  |em T:wEwmmcm_z 19941S ot SOOIAIDS WNOSNN | VTS
_ uoqie) jopesH | L jo pesH y L /Aeiqn jo pesy ) | SMed jo peeH
AVUVI A PUE
Auadoud ejeiodio) uabay ‘Bujuueld SUIRUOI 8UQ $80JAI9S 8INYND S90IAIBS 8INs|aT]
jo peay 1010211 uejsISSY 10)08.1(Q JuelSISSy loyoauiqg Juelsissy Jojoaui( Juejsissy
I I | | |

Ayjiqeurelsng pue
ade|d Jo Joyaug

| 8seyd - a1ei0}0a.iq AYjigeulelsng pue ase|d



Page 25

( (201188 paleys) )

Juswdojaraq

(91wouo03 Jo pesH wwior)

?coEmo._oEm mc_c:m_n_)
3 juswabeuepy =
rEman_w>wn_ jo peaH )

s

N (3 )
[0uoD BUIPIING e SOOIAISG J00UI(] frummem o
Jo pesH J L JO pesH )
AlaAls( jeyde)d ( seINIeS ) ( b)
pue uswabeuep POOLINOQUBION et BUILOISSILIWOD e
19SSy Jo pesaH L O peaH ) % O pesH J
Ajjiqeureisng 4 ) % ~
pue juswabeuepy JuswabeuB 19011S ELINETS L
uogie) Jo peaH JO peaH sgnH Ayunwwo) syled jJo peaH
oS \. J \ J
Awouoo3 pue
uabay ‘Buiuueiy auluol4 sup sgnH Ajunwiwo) S8IINISS 0InsiaT]
J10joa11g Jue)sissy Joyoanq Juejsissy Joyoau(Q juelsissy Joyoanq ue;sissy
== | | ) | | |

Auqeureisng pue

aoeld JO Joyoaug

Z aseyd - eje10)08.1g AljIqeure}sng pue aoe|d



Page 26

o|buis 1oy sjesodoid Ui pspniou; FVETTELI T IE BEETS S9O|AISS JUBWIBDIONIT S4
Hoddng auijuoiy yoddng
9|bus 1oy sjesodoud ui pepn|ou| [ealuyoa ] /uoddng juswaoiojusl S9OIAISG JUBLWBoIoT ST4
jun ssauisnq
Awouod3 pue uoielsusbey
‘Buluueld 8y} uiyum Juawisbeuey
juswdojensq unm abisiy juswesioug buluueld S8OIAISS JUBWISDI0T sS4
paulw819p aq 03 UOREDO| ‘BUIUOI
916uts 10 siesodoid ui papn|oy| uol}08g |oUOY 1s9d SIS JUBLWIADIOoUT S4
sweaj
uondy pooysnoqybieN ‘auljuot4
916uIg 4o} siesodoud ul pepnijouy uo1}098S SINOH J0 INO S9OIAISS JUSWIBDIoMT] S4
saoiues Alojeinbay ‘auluoiy
a1buis Joy siesodoud ui papnijou| spiepue)s buipesy S9OIAIBS JUBWISDIOoT S14
$92IA8S Alojeinbay ‘auljuol
9|buig 10} sjesodoid ul pspnjouyy uonoag Buisusor S9OIAISS JUBLIBDIONT S4
S82IAI8S Atojeinbay ‘suljuoiq
9|buig 1o} sjesodoud ur papnjouy Y3leaH [eluswiuolIAUT |eloI8wWwwo)) S9OIAI9S JUSLWIBDIoMT sS4
yijesH
o1|and JO 91e10308.i(] M3aU 0} Jajsue. | uo|308S Arenuop juswadioug S4
WijesH
21|qnd 10 8je.l010a11(Q M3U 0} Jajsuel] 901G SIBU0I0D juswao.Iou] sS4
‘poddns auijuoly
9|buts 0} Jo weay syuie|dwod juswanoidw
8je10di09 e 0} paousibuu aq 0} yeis ssauisng pue maiAal sjurejdwon 901A19G Juswanoidwi ssauisng ST4

uofjouny Joj jesodoud gL/L 102

uopoun4

90IAIeS
LL/0L0C

JUN ssaujsng juaing

‘Aouepunpa. Auejun|on

Buimoj|o} sisod Jo ferowai sy} pue smainel suoioun) Yoddns JO SO0 BY} SE YINS ‘apew APesJ[e SUOIS|oap SepN|oXe PUE ‘ZL/L L0z Jedk
[eloueUl 8Y) pue ‘| 1/0L0g Je8A [eroueul 8y} O pud 8y} Jono sbueyd BujWooyLIO) 0} J8jas MOjeq B|qe} 8y} Ul SMOJ 8U} JY} 8}0U OS[e ased|d

‘9Je4030a11q AJjIqeuleIsng pue aoe|d ay}
0} Bupiejsuel} sedines uo abueyod euonesiuebio Joy sfesodoud Jo jJoedw) 8y} uo (UMOUy| 81aym) papiroid osje S [iEleq ‘abueyo o} j08lgns

oq Aew pue juswido|sAsp Jepun ||iS 8Je S|ie19p SWOS Jey} PUE ‘Suo|sIosp Jaquisw 0} Joslgns urews sjesodoud 8sey) Jo Jaquinu B jey)

BJOU 8sBs|d ‘ses)} 8)el010811q JusuuoliAug uedun uo abueyd [euonesiuebio 1o} siesodoud Jo 1oedwi pajedioljue sy N0 189S Mojeq 9|qel 8y L

1102 YoJey 01 ‘wes) Aq Joedw) :g1/1 102 Ul 86ueys [euonesiuebio Joy sjesodoid € XIANIdLY




Page 27

juswabeuep 19enS BuIjjuOIg

8|buIs 104 siesodoud uj papn|ou; juswiabeuep oyjes ) Jodsuel] ajqeuieisng STd
sAemybiH
‘S80IAI8S poounoqybiaN ‘auljuoly Bunyoby
ajbuls 10j sjesodoud ul papnjou | 19axs qualuabeuryy 19SSy sAemybIH podsuel] s|geureisns sS4
sAemybiH pue swee |
uoloY pooyINogybiapN ‘euljjuoly 8ouBUaUIBW BAROEBAI pue pauue|d
9|buls 10} sjesodoid ul papniouj ‘quswiabeuep jassy sAemybiH Hodsuel] s|qeuleisng sS4
juswabeuBpy 19811S ‘Buljuoiy]
8|6uIs 1o} siesodoud ul papnjouy; wes| Buisseooid Bupued 99I1A19G Bupied S1d
S89IAI8S pooyinoqybisN
pue juswabeueyy 19818 ‘BuIuoI wea|
9|6uIS e 10} sjesodoud ul pepnjou; juswdojaas@ pue soueuwIoLad 99IAI8g Bunjied sS4
juswabeue 19a4S ‘Buljuol]
3|buig 104 siesodoud ul papn|ou| suonjeladQ — Wes| UsaWai0jug ao1nues Bunjied sS4
H4S
aoueul 1o} sjesodoud ul papn|oy; juswabeuep aoueul4 S14
pajsiep eq 0} sisod Aeiodwa] JUSWIAINO0I SBJIAIBS 8)SBM $921N0SaY |[BJUBWIUOIIAUT S1d
aulpuouy a|buis ul payeiodiodul
/Bujuoissiwwod 30enuod
wieal algnd jo ped se uajsuel ] yodeq pue uodsuesp S92IN0SAY [BIJUSWIUOIAUT sS4
BuiuojssIWWod 310843U0d
wies. aignd jo ped se ajsuel | wea] buljohoay S92IN0SaY |BJUSWIUOIIAUT sS4
Awouod3
pue uonessusbey ‘Buiuue|q ui wes |
AJl|iIqeurelsng pue juswabeue wes}
uoque?) Jo 8dods ul papn|ou] s308(04d $821N0S8Y [RIUSLIUOIIAUG $90.N0S8Y |BIUSLUUOIIAUT sS4
~ Bujuoissiwwod 30e4ju0d wes) AJunNwwod pue
wieal 211qnd 4o ued se Jojsuel] | UOREBONPT S82IN0S8Y |BIUSLWILOIIAUT $82IN0SaY |BJUSLLILOIIAUT sS4
AabuleH
H4S souewIouad pue Adijod Ja)jag $92.1N0SaYy |BJUSWUOIIAUT S92IN0S8Y |EJUSLIUOIIAUT sS4
swes |
uonoy pooynoqybisN ‘auljuoly
8|buls 4oy siesodoud ul papn|ou| juswabeuepy 10eU0D $82IN0SaY [BJUSWIUOIIAUT sS4
buluoissiwwod wieas aignd jo ped
Sk Jgjsuely ued ‘poddng auljjuoid
8|buIs 10} siesodoud ul papn|oul Lied uone;siuwWpY S80.IN0SaY {BJUBLIUOIIAUG sS4

(usprem Bop Buipnjoul) swea |
uolldYy poownoqybiaN ‘euluoly




Page 28

B8WOS) paysijge)sssip adIAeS

juswsbeuepy pooyinoqubieN

Juswabeuep pooyinoqubieN

0SS

*Suolonpa. juelb o3 anp sysod

Ul UoIoNPaJ BWIOS g JjIm aJay L
‘auljjuo. 9)buIS 8U} UIYYM SBDIAIBS
pooyinoqybisN O3 pausjsuel]

Wea] Uuonoy Jnoineyag [el1o0s-juyy

Wea] uondy JnolAeyag |eloos-1uy

S

‘suoponpai juelb o3 anp sysod

Ul UOI}ONPal BWIOS 84 ||IM B8y
‘UieaH 2lqnd

}0 8]e10)08lI(] MBU 8U} 0] Jajsuel |

Wwea| Uofjoy |oyoo|y pue Brug

wea| uoloy joyodly pue Brug

JSS

"suoljonpal juelb o) enp sisod

Ul UOIONPaJ BWIOS 8q ||IM 818y |
"auljuo.4 8|bu|g 8y} UILIM SBOIAIBS
poowunoqybieN 03 pauajsuel]

Adjes Ayunwwo)

Avjes Ayunwiwon

JSS

‘LI0C
aunp 7 Aep\ ‘mainal yoddns ssauisng

Jo ved se malnal 0} 103lgng

Juswabeuep 8018 JHd

juswabeue 8219 JHY

34d

wea) juswsabeuepy
9919 Yyum pabiaw aq o)

wes ) poddng jos3u0o Buipjing

wes) poddng joiuod buipjing

34dd

1 1/010z 404 pauueid ebueyo oN

jo4u00 Buipjing

jo13uo09 Buipjing

34d

wea] juawsbeuep
991A9g yum pabiaw aq o]

poddng juswabeuey Juswdojaasq

yoddng juswsabeueyy Juawdojersg

34d

wea] juawadioug buluuelq pue
juswasbeuepy juswdojaaeq e wioj 0}
juswsauoyus Buluueld yum abisw o]

juswabeuey yuswdojarsqg

juswabeuepy juswdojarsq

34d

wea] Ajjiqeulelsng pue
juawsbeuep uoqsen 10 adoos |

Aoyj0d Buiuueld

Kojjod Buiuueld

34d

wea| Ayjiqeureisng pue
juswabeuepy uoqse) Joy adoos yj

IOM SB}IS
oibsjess pue uopelauabai |eoisAyd

uojjesauabai [eoisAyd

34d

18104 WeYYBAM YHM 82IAI9S
JuawdolaAsp 2IWoU09a paJseys

juswdolaAsp JIWouoo]

juawdojaAs( 2IWwouoo]

34d

ERINELS

Ajigeurelsng pue juswabeuepy
uoqJe?) 4oy 8dods u| papnjoul
sisuueld podsuel| ‘swea) syo8foid
Bunjred pue sAemybiH auijjuol
9|buls 1o} adoos ul sissuibugy

dnoux) sjosloid pue A2lj0d uodsues)

yodsuel} s|qeureisng

Sd

S80IAI8S pooyinoqybleN ‘euljiuoiy
a|buis Joy sjesodoud ui papnjoy|

Asjes peoy pue oelt

yodsuel} sjqeuieisng

sS4




Page 29

"aimonusal SHOS Y3 10} 8dods U
"S90G

MaINaY BuisnoH

BuisnoH pue }npy 03} Jajsue.i} ‘sbuien pue juswissassy BuisnoH sbue] pue spasp BuisnoH SHOS
'8.njonysal SHOS 8y} 4o} adoos u|
'SaoIAIS wes] Juswssassy BuisnoH
BuisnoH pue }npy o} Jejsue. | ‘sbuipa pue juswissassy buisnoH sbuims] pue spasp BuisnoH SHOS
‘¢L/LL0C
480 pauue|d ainjonuysal Jayuny oN
T VETS wes| SSaussa|aWoH
BuisnoH pue }npy 0} J8jsuel] ‘sbuipeT pue juswissassy BuisnoH sbuime] pue spasN BuisnoH SHOS
sawoH Ajdw3 pue
‘ainjontisal GHOS oYl 40} 8doos U | paseys pue ‘BuisnoH 10309S 8jeAlld
"S80INISS ‘uonoasg juswanoidw BuisnoH 10}08S
BuisnoH pue }npy 0} Jajsue.] ‘uonoag ssWoH Juaoeq Buipnjou alenld — juswanoidwy BuisnoH SHOS
‘¢H/L10C
JaA0 pauue|d 84njonJysal Jayuny oN
"S80I\I9S
BuisnoH pue jnpy 0} Jajsuel | uooag AlaA0oay awooy| aoueul{ BuisnoH SHOS
*2L/1 L0g 180 pauueld ainjonssal
Jayunj ON ‘pPawLIoju usaqg aney
H4S 9ouBUI4 Ul PAAJOAUI SI180140
'S8OIMIBS
BuisnoH pue }npy 0} Jajsues | uoloag aoueulq aoueul{ BuisnoH SHOS
R VLS
BuisnoH pue }npy 0} Jajsuel | wes] poddng ssauisng aoines poddng ssauisng SHOS
‘Po39|9p 8q 0} S1S0d ‘juswebeuew DSS }sod poddns pue 8oiAI8S JO peaH 0SS
yyesH o1[qnd 99oIAI8S AjINunRuUod 890IAI8S AJiNURUOD
JO 21e10103JI( M8U 38U} O} Jajsuel] ssauisng pue Hujuueid Aousbiswy ssauisnq pue Bujuueld Aousbiswigy 0SS
"suononpail juelb oy enp sjsod
Ul UOIIONPAI BWOS 8q [|IM 8JaY |
uonuaIB|
Alze3 pue uonuansid 1030aliq
AindaQ ey} Jepun ‘soineg s,8|dosd
Buno A pue ualp|iyD O} Jsjsue.) 901M8s Buipusyo YINoA 20I1M8g BuipualO YINOA 2SS
_ (syuswpuedsp
[19unoY Jayio Alqissod pue Sa2iAIeS
JljeJo0oWws( 0} palisjsuel) suonduny CHITVEIS LI TVETS




Page 30

BuisnoH pue ynpy 0} Jajsuel]

wea] suondQ buisnoH

suondo pue poddng BuisnoH

SHOS

‘2In}onJ}sal
SHOS 8y} 40} adoos u| "seaineg
BuisnoH pue }npy 03 Jajsued]

wea| 90IApY BuisnoH

suondo pue poddng BuisnoH

SHOS

¢l/L10¢ 48A0
9INJoNJ)S8s [BUOINPPE ON "S82IAIeS
BuisnoH pue ynpy 0} Jojsuel]

Uuoijoas auoisyuesH

suondo pue poddng BuisnoH

SHOS

ainjonssal

SHOS ul sysod Bujuieway
"pola|dwod Mou ‘SHHS aouewLIouad
pue Ao1j0d u| sisod [esansg ‘wes |
Ajiqeuleisng pue juswabeuey
uoqJe) 404 8do9as Ul 82IAISS JO PESH

sdiysisuped pue Absjensg GuisnoH

sdiysiauped
pue juswdojensq ‘ABajess BuisnoH

SHOS

wea] Ayjiqeurelsng pue
jswabeuep uoque) 1o} 8doos |

wea| Buygeug

sdiysiauped
pue juswdojanaq ‘Abajesns BuisnoH

SHOS

"81njonJysal SHOS 8y} 4o} adoos uj
‘S9OIAIBS
BuisnoH pue ynpy 0} Jajsuel|

wes| usid OW1V

sdiysisuped
pue yuswdojansq ‘Abajens BuisnoH

SHOS

AV TR L
2IN}onuisal [eUOIPP. ON 'S82IAISS
BuisnoH pue }npy 0} Jajsuel|

wes| poddng Aoueua] ‘edineg I

sbume pue spasN BuisnoH

SHOS

"ainjonnsal SHOS @y} 40} 8doos U
"SBOIAISS
BuisnoH pue ynpy 0} Jojsues|

wesa] sbulyie] vl ‘eo1nes v1

sBuipya] pue spasnN BuisnoH

SHOS

"ainjonuisal SHOS auy 10} 8doos uj
"S80INISS
BuisnoH pue }npy 0} Jojsue.|

wea] Bujues|) [91SOH ‘@oIAIeS V1

sbuipen pue spesN BuisnoH

SHOS

“ainonuisal SHOS ayy 10; odods U]
'S80IABS
BuisnoH pue )npy 0} Jajsues)

wes) Bunisip 8WOH ‘92IAI8S V1

sbuipa pue speapn BuisnoH

SHOS

"a1njonuysal SHOS 8y} 10} 8doos U]
"S80IAIeg
BuisnoH pue ynpy 0} Jejsuel)

wea | S}oenuUOD)
‘soue|dwo) pue JuaWaINd0Id

sbuipen pue spasN BuisnoH

SHOS

"8injoniisal SHOS oy} 10} doos |
'S90INIBG
BuisnoH pue ynpy 0} J9jsued |

wea| spasp [e10adg
‘sBuipyeT pue jualissassy BuisnoH

sbBuiye] pue speaN BuisnoH

SHOS

"ainjonuisal SHOS 8y} 10j 8dods uj
"S80IAI9g
BuisnoH pue ynpy 0} Jajsuel |

wea] sbume
‘sbumen pue juswssessy BuisnoH

sbuipe] pue spaaN BuisnoyH

SHOS




Page 31

a0e|d 8y} OJul SOV WO JojSueI]

aJnsia pue spods

ains|a7] pue suodg

S8JIAIBS Uoljeslday

$89IAI8S ain)n? Jo yed
Sk 8jel030aig AjjiqeuleisnS pue
89B|d 8y} Ojul SHOV WOy Jsjsuel ]

Buiuses synpy.

BuiuresT synpy

S80ISS
Bujuiesn pue seueIqI 84nyND

L 102/20/L2

yoday Auoyiny pajebsieq

179 4ed se ainjonyysal 0} 308lgng
S99IAI9S 81N nD Jo ued

Se 8]e.1030a.Iq Ajljigeurelsns pue
80B|d 8y} OJul SDOV WoJ} Jajsuel|

SeAIYOLY

SBAIYOLY

S80INIBS
BujuseaT pue saueIq 81nND

Lk02/20/Le

poday Ayuoyiny pajebsjeq

71D 48d se aunjonusal 0} 308igng
S89|AI8g 21nynY) Jo yed

Se 8jel019a.1g Ajljigeurelsng pue
898B|d 84} OJul SHDY. WO} Jajsuel ]

swnasnpy

swnasny

S90IABS
Bujures pue ssueIq 84NyND

LL0C/e0/ke

poday Auoyiny pejebajeq

771D 48dise aumonysal 03 30aigng
S80IAI9S ain}nD Jo ued

Se 9)e.0}03.1Q AY|Iqeule}sSnS pue
898|d 8y} OJuUI SDOY WO} Jajsuel ]

saueIqr]

soueiqn

S80IAIeS
BujuiesT pue saueIql] 84nno

S82I1AI9S a1n}ing Jo ped
se 9]el03oa.1g AjjigeulelsnS pue
808B|d 8y} Ojul SDDV WOy Jsjsuel ]

ainynD

ainyny

S9OIAIBS
Bujuses pue ssieIqI 84NYNYD

“LEOC
aunr / Aely ‘mainal poddns ssauisng

40 Yed se mainal 0} 103Igng

poddns ssauisng

92140 S.40308.11Q

99140 S,10108.1Q

“80e|d Ul MOU ISn1] [emeuay
abpug ay] ‘Apoq 10ss800Ng
‘swwre.b0.d J0 81Ns00 ‘Ysiqelsesiq

swwelboid
SIIUNWIWIOY) 10} [B8g MON

JaN

OaN

"8INjonsal
SHOS 81 1o} 8doos U 'saoIneg
BuisnoH pue }npy 0} Jajsue. |

uonoag SHNPY a|gqessuinp

suondp pue poddng BuisnoH

SHOS

“81NoN1Sal
SHOS 8y} 10} 8doos u| ‘'s8oIMeg
BuisnoH pue ynpy 03 Jajsuel |

wea] sbuiie 10}00g 81eALY

suondQ pue poddng BuisnoH

SHOS

‘ainjon.ysal
SHOS 8u} 1o} 2doas u| ‘s8oIAI8S




Page 32

pue 89e|d 8y} OJUl jajsuel]

juswidoloAa( 19SSy

juswWaodAa( 19SSy

S90IM9S Aladold

yuswdojenaq 19ssy Uim buibisiu —
SM3IABI g 8seyd

pue | aseud ybnoiy} ainonssey
ajelojoalq Aliqeurelsng

pue adeld 8y} OJul Jajsuel]

pJojpueT aelodio)

pJojpue] ajeiodion

saoIMBg Auadold

S80IAI8G aInsie
Sse aje030a.1q AJljiqeuresng pue
80%e|d 9y} OJUI SOV WO} Jajsuel|

S)UBIO|| /S84 L

SJUBWIO||y/S8. )

S80IASS UOljeaIosy

aimonus

MaU U] 801M8S uolesad() JO Led
S9OIAIRS 2INSIaT]

se aje.J0}joa.iq Aljigeurelsng pue
908B|d 8y} OJUl SOV WO} Jajsurl|

Aiasin aueT SaA|oM

AiosinN aueT SaAIopA

S8JIAIBG UOIleal100Yy

aimonus

Ma3U U| 30IS suoiesadQ Jo ued
S90IAIBS aJNsIST]

Se 9)eJ0)0a.1q AjjIqeurelsng pue
90B|d 8Y} O3l SDOV WOl Jojsues |

S90IAIBG 1SI|el0adS syied

S90IMBS Jsijeloadg syued

S9JIAIRS UOI}ealddy

aJnjonas

Mau ul 9o1u8S suonesad( 1o Yed
S80IAISS aINsiaT]

Se 91eJ0)08.1q Ajjiqeulesng pue
80B|d 9y} OJUl SOV WOJ} Jaysues]

aualbAH syued

aualbAH syied

S30IAISS UOIJBaI08Y

aJnonas

MaU Ul 8019 suolesad( Jo Ued
S90IAIS 8INsIa]

SE 8)el0)08.1q AjIqeulelsng pue
90B|d 8Y} OJUl SOV WOl Jajsuel|

(lenuen “sap ‘1se3)
suonesadQ sxled

(lenua) ‘1som ‘yse3)
suonesadQ s)ued

S8JIAISS UOIed.ld8y

S80IAI9G aINsIaT
SE 8)eJo030a.1q AjIqeuresng pue
90B|d 9y} OjUl SOV WOJ} Jaysuel]

Hoddng g juswiabeue|y syied

poddng g juswabeuely syied

S80IAI8S UONEaI08Y

S80IAI8S 9INsIoT]
se 9)eJ030a.1q Aljiqeure}sng pue
90B|d 8y} OJul SOV WO} Jajsues|

Hoddng pue juswdojaraq

Hoddng pue juswdojaasq

S82IAI9G U010y

ain}onns

MaUu u| 801A8S suolesad( Jo Led
S80IAI8G aINsiaT]

se 8jelo}oaliq AJjiqeurelsng pue




Page 33

aulpuo.d ajbulg ayy
UIYIM S80IAI8S 108.1J JO uoneal)

S90IM8S
yodsuel] ‘seoines bBuusien

SdAD

‘wes ] swweiboid

[ende) pue juswabeuep

18ssy ay} Jo ped awooaqg

0} Awouo9o3 ¥ uonessusbay
‘Buluueld ‘ejeloloaaqg Ayjiqeureisng
pue 8oe|d ay} Ojul Jajsuel |

Aonjap swweibold fenden SJAD

wes] swwelibold [euded S4AD

wswdojgaag
pue yoddng ssauisng SdAD

SMBINBI g 8Seyd

pue | aseyd ybnoiy; ainjonnsey
ajelooauig Ayliqeureisng

pue 89e|d 8y} Ol Jajsues ]

juswsabeuepy pue Buiuue]g ssauisng

juswabeuey pue Buiuue)d sssuisng

s9o1MeS Apsdold

SM8IN3I g 9seud

pue | aseyd ybnouiy; ainjonisey
9)eJojoalg Ayjiqeureisng

pue ade|d ay} ol Jojsuel)

Auadoud [e1osewwon)

Auadoud [erosewwo]

S90IAISS Apadoid

piojpue ajesodio] yum buibiew —
SMBIABI g 8seud

pue | 8seud ybnoiyy ainonisay
21eI0300.1a AMliqeurelsng




Page 34



Page 35 Agenda Item 6

General Purposes Committee 22 March 2011

Report Title: Review of Organisational Development and Learning Services

Report of Assistant Chief Executive (People and Organisational Development)

Signed :

Contact Officer: Philippa Morris: Corporate Head of Organisational Development and Learning
Wards(s) affected: N/A | Report for: [Key / Non-Key Decision]
1. Purpose of the report

To present proposals for the re-organisation and refocusing of the council’s Organisational
Development and Learning function in order to deliver 50% budget reduction in back office
services, and 35% budget reductions in what were ABG grant funding streams for social work
and social care development. This delivers a total saving of £908k.

2. Introduction by Cabinet Member (if necessary)
[click here to type]

3. State link(s) with Council Plan Priorities and actions and /or other Strategies:

3.1 The Organisational Development and Learning Service has responsibility for many of the
principles and activities detailed in the Council’s People Strategy. The People Strategy sets out
our vision for our workforce: it outlines how the council plans to maintain and develop the
workforce and the organisational culture we need to deliver the council’s vision, values and
strategic priorities. The service also manages key social work and social care development
programmes; provides change management support to the council’s transformation
programmes; and designs and delivers targeted leadership development to new and aspiring
managers (including black and minority ethnic staff who are unrepresented at senior levels of
the organisation).

4. Recommendations

4.1. That the new Organisational Development service offer outlined at appendix A be noted;

4.2 That the staffing structure at appendix C is agreed taking into account the responses to formal
consultation detailed in appendix E and having due regard to the Council’s public sector
equality duties.

4.3 That the Committee approves the revised structures attached in appendix C.

4.3 That the Committee note the savings levels to be achieved from the reshaping outlined in
section 15.5.2

4.4 That the Committee notes the proposals outlined in this report represent phase one of the
Council’'s Support Function Review of Learning, Development and Service Improvement — and
that any further savings will be achieved through centralization and rationalization of these
activities from within Directorates and the rest of the corporate centre.

5. Reason for recommendation(s)

5.1. The council and its workforce is entering a period of unprecedented change. The coalition’s
policy agenda combined with reduced levels of funding mean that the council has to
fundamentally rethink services. The impact on our workforce will be enormous. The council will
need to both drive and support the people aspects of change if it is to successfully reinvent
itself, innovate and make change happen, achieve and perform and hold onto the commitment




Page 36

and good will of our workforce.

5.2 Areview of the OD services is required to reassess the function of service in the light of
reduced budget provision and the need to both reduce and maximise its change and
developmental resources to work on:

e Service and directorate reviews across the council — including a) support to staff leaving the
organisation and b) support to teams in the post review period trying to make sense of new
roles, responsibilities and ways of working within a reduced service base

e The development of the Management Role (behaviour; accountability and responsibilities;
generic job descriptions) and retraining of managers to fulfil new responsibilities (including
SAP related activities and budget management) in the wake of Support Function Reviews

e Major change programmes including Smart Working; move to more online access to services

¢ rethinking Creating opportunities for innovation and improvement (e.g. suggestion schemes;
project working) and review of some of the council’s major cross cutting processes e.g.
budget management - and communicating and training staff accordingly

e Culture change: guiding and promoting an ethos of one council working and the behaviours
that support this and the council’s other values

e Developing the Children’s and Adults workforce — specifically social workers (trainees, newly
qualified, qualified, managers) and care workers.

The recommendations in this report are in line with the principles adopted in other such reviews
and accord with the Council’s employment policies.

6. Other options considered

6.1. Alternative options include — cessation of service; partnering with another local authority to
deliver; further outsourcing to a market provider. Shared service options remain a possibility in
the medium term, and will be the subject of further consideration. In order to deliver efficiencies
within the current financial year, the recommendations at paragraph 4 are proposed.

7. Summary
7.1. The Organisational Development and Learning Services (OD and L) is currently organised as
described at appendix A. The service provides support for:
= Employee development: including leadership development; team and individual coaching;
graduate trainee schemes; development programmes for leaders of the future/BME staff;
staff forums and events; skills for life programmes; as well as short courses in subjects
such as customer care, managing change, MS office and safeguarding; and some
partnership development;
= Change: supporting the delivery of new ways of working (desk sharing; home working);
staff improvement and suggestion schemes; staff recognition schemes; employee surveys;
= Improvement: targeted people related support for identified services such as Children’s and
Families; Strategic and Community Housing
» Adults and Children’s Workforce Development and Learning: including recruitment and
development of Social Work trainees; newly qualified social workers; social workers and
there managers; development of care workers across the social care sector in Haringey.
= Training and project support; including course administration and application management;
change planning; e-learning support, and training reception management.

7.2 The budget for the service is proposed to reduce by 35% -50% with effect from 7°' April 2011. It
is necessary therefore to redesign the services that will be offered and to adjust the staffing
provision accordingly.

7.3. A proposed service offer is attached at appendix A.




Page 37

7.4 Currently 28 posts are funded in OD and L (20 are revenue funded; eight are funded via what
were ABG funding streams). Under the revised offer it is proposed to reduce this resource to
14 FTE posts. The proposed structure is attached at appendix C. The current and future
deployment of staffing resource is as follows:
Current resources Proposed
Grade Revenue funded posts FTE |[Rev funded FTE
SM2 1 1
PO4-8 12 6
SO1-PO2 4 2
Sc 3 1
ABG funded posts
PO4-8 4 2
SO1-PO1 2 1
Sc 2 1
TOTAL 28 14
7.5. The process and timetable for reorganisation will be:

= 19" January — 25" January 2011 = informal consultation on proposals

= 26" January to 25" February = formal consultation on proposals

= 25" February = closing date for receipt of comments by staff and trade unions

= 4" March 2011 = Management to consider comments received and to provide formal
responses to all affected staff and trade unions

10" March = GP committee for approval

28th March = interviews with ring fenced candidates

4™ April 2011 = Outcome of selection processes to be notified to individuals

By 11" April 2011 = Letters to employees confirming outcomes including issuing notice
/redeployment

Methods of Recruitment to posts in the new structure

7.6.

7.9.

The proposals involve deleting 14 posts. The remaining structure provides 14 FTE posts. The
Appendix E outlines the positions in the new structure by grade and number and the methods
to be applied. As all the posts have changed substantially and the number of employees in
post exceeds the number of posts in the new structure, the proposed recruitment method for
most posts is by a series of open ring fences. This is with the exception of the following:
e OD Consultant — E-learning [PO4]: Assimilation proposed on the basis that the current
post holder into position on the basis that the role remains unchanged.

Where individual employees in more than one ring fence they will be able to indicate their
preferences and these will be considered by management as part of the selection process. In
order to minimise disruption management also propose, where possible, to invite employees
who are in more than one ring fence to attend interview once only; employees will then need to
be assessed against the criteria set out in the person specification for all the applicable posts.

The recruitment process outlined above is subject to consultation and management will
consider comments from individuals as well as formal comments provided by the trade unions.

Ring fences for recruit to stay will be provided as a part of the consultation.




Page 38

8.2

8.3

Chief Financial Officer Comments

OD and L operates with a controllable net budget of £1.34 million. A savings target of 50% was
set by CAB for back office services to address the shortfall in budget provision from 2011/12.

The proposals in this report generate a 50% reduction in full year revenue spend of £670k
(50%). A further £238k (35% reduction) will be achieved in reductions to what were ABG
funding streams supporting social care workforce learning and development; and children’s
social worker trainee schemes and professional development programmes. The total saving
are £908k.

It is proposed that the new working arrangements will be implemented from 11" April 2011.
Certain of the changes will be achieved by the deletion of posts and some will involve recruit to
stay, resulting in a range of timescales to achieve the required budget reduction.

Head of Legal Services Comments

The Head of Legal Services has been consulted on the content of this report. As indicated at
Recommendation 4.2, the outcome of statutory consultation should be taken into account by
Members in reaching a decision concerning the proposed staffing structure for the
Organisational Development service. Similarly members should have due regard to the
Council’s public sector equality duties in reaching that decision, taking account of the data
and other matters set out in the attached initial Equality Impact Assessment. The
arrangements for selection of staff and the consideration of the position of staff displaced
should comply with the Council’s policies and procedures regarding organisational change,
redeployment and redundancy.

10.

10.1.

Equalities &Community Cohesion Comments

The proposals have been the subject of an initial Equality Impact Assessment. The
assessment is attached at Appendix F.

10.2. The Council’s arrangements for organisational restructure ensure that selection for the revised

staffing structure is based on merit. The process of assessment is a mix of current employment
record, assessment against future job, and general skills analysis. Using a mix of assessment
techniques is generally recognised as the most objective form of selection. Once selection is
complete the EIA can be completed and impact fully assessed.

11. Consultation

11.1 The proposals in this report were the subject of individual and informal staff consultation. A

period of formal consultation was undertaken with staff and their representatives between 17"
January and 25" February 2011. The Council’s recognised trades unions were informed of the
review and kept appraised of progress to date. Consultation on the restructure included two
meetings with staff and the ACE and Head of Service, a workshop for staff and their Union
representatives — plus submission of many written questions and observations.

The results of consultation with staff is detailed in Appendix F.

Consultation with managers and staff who either use or deliver OD, change, professional
development and service improvement functions was also carried out to inform the proposals
set out in this report. The Corporate Head of OD also interviewed some twenty managers and
staff about how the council can support change and service improvement functions in the
future and at a reduced cost as part of the Support Function Review of OD, Change and
Service Improvement.




Page 39

12. Use of appendices /Tables and photographs
o Appendix A = revised service offer
e Appendix B = current OD and L structure
e Appendix C = proposed OD and L structure
¢ Appendix D = future OD and Change roles and grades and recruitment methods to the
new structure
e Appendix E = responses to formal consultation with OD and Learning staff.
e Appendix F = initial Equalities Impact Assessment
13. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

14 Background
14.1 This paper sets out proposals for a proposed model for the future operation of a reduced
organisational development, change, and learning and development function.

The proposals:

Deliver savings in the central OD and Change budget of £670k (50%) in OD staffing and
training budgets (against a 50% savings target set by CAB)

Deliver additional savings of £238k (35%) in what was ABG spend on Adults and Children’s
social work trainee schemes, professional development and social care workforce
development and change programmes

14.2 Changes will be delivered by:

Refocusing the work of the service to support Organisational Development, change and
transformation.

Deleting 15 posts in the OD and L function and reducing spend on learning and
development activities and schemes.

Flattening the structure of the new OD and Change service and increasing our flexibility by
working in a matrix - allocating staff to agreed HESP, cross cutting or service specific
workforce and change projects and priorities.

Creating a network of those service improvement/change managers located in Directorates
— developing a service improvement job family and jd’'s; maintaining a strategic overview of
the deployment, activities, skills, capabilities and development needs of post holders
Continuing to facilitate change at the level of the individual, team and organisation

14.3 What we will stop doing:

Let go of our Investor in People status and stop ...

Graduate recruitment— both generic graduate trainee scheme (8 per annum) and social
work trainee schemes (8-10 per annum)

Aiming High/Leaders of the Future development programmes for aspiring managers
(approximately 15 pa — with a 50% target for BME / women participants)

Institute of Customer Services Awards

Annual Achievement Lunch and Awards ceremony

Skills for Life programmes

Add hoc internally delivered awayday facilitation

Reduced numbers of open access courses and tailored short courses

Internal short course programme delivery — we will commission 90% of courses and
programmes




Page 40

¢ Council wide coaching and mentoring programmes
¢ Qualification programmes including those for Institute of Leadership and Management (ILM)
and computer skills (ECDL).

14.4 We will continue:

to work closely with other parts of the Chief Executive’s Service — to support the
transformation / change agenda working closely with colleagues in HR; Policy and
Performance; Communications; and the Haringey Efficiency and Savings Programme
(HESP).

to develop the skills and focus the activities of Directorate based staff working in Service
Improvement and Workforce development roles.

14.5 In the medium to longer term we will seek to:

15

¢ Centralise within OD those directorate based resources allocated to service improvement;
SAP training; staff events and engagement; and competency based training in areas such
as customer focus, equalities, management development.

e Take over responsibility for commissioning short courses for members
Centralise (within Communications) resources for internal comms.

o Seek to change funding arrangements for professional qualifications. We would do this by
providing loans rather than directly funding staff who wish to study for a university or
professional qualification. This could be administered in much the same way as we
support staff travel loans.

Risks

In other London boroughs it has been agreed that HR/OD services will not be reviewed until
2013 or later, e.g. Lewisham, Hackney, Harrow, Ealing, Greenwich, Islington, Camden. London
borough metrics show that for HR/OD services in 9 other councils the average number of
HR/OD staff to employees is 1:50. The current ratio in Haringey (excluding pensions and
schools) is [4700/79.7] = 1:59. This is very favorable.

The proposed cuts will have a significant impact on our staff and their ability to access training
and development. The Council's training and development offer is highly rated. Good
opportunities and investment in staff development was sited by some 90% of staff as the
second most important reason for working (and staying working) in the council in the 2010 staff
survey. Training is something that few organisations can afford not to offer. It is an “expected”
item of investment and highly valued by employees.

The proposed cuts pose a risk to levels of staff engagement, commitment and willingness to go
the beyond the extra mile. Research by the Institute of Employment Studies found that
developing the skills and competence of the workforce is the most important factor in making
employees feel valued, engaged and committed to the organisation they work for. There is a
strong correlation between high levels of staff engagement and excellent council performance.
Engaged employees work harder, have lower levels of sickness and are less likely to leave.

The reduction in funding for staff development and learning will also mean that as a council we

are less able to:

e improve the skills, knowledge and behaviour (competencies) our staff need to deliver the
council’s priorities and work in new ways

¢ bridge identified skills and knowledge gaps required to improve performance — particularly
skills for life (i.e English as a foreign language and literacy and numeracy programmes)



Page 41

e ensure that everyone in the council has equal access to the learning and development they

need to do their jobs better.

o the outlined cuts will also reduce the service’s capacity to support change and capacity
building in a) Adults (personalisation) b) Children’s workforce (trainee schemes; capacity
building) and c) safeguarding awareness.

16. Budget and Staffing Reductions

Current establishment and training

spend
Staff Staff Trainin Future establishment and
No Budget g& TOTAL training spend based on
prog. 50% reduction
budget
s
A) ODL Function (revenue)
e Employee development Staffing: 10 FTE
e Change (50% reduction in FTE)
¢ Management, . .
e Training Administration Staffing budget: £518k
Project rt
* & Project Suppo Programme budget £152k
(68% reduction)
Total Budget: £670k
Total (ODL Revenue budget) 20 £940K £401K £1341k (50% reduction)
Future Adult’s and Children’s
social work/care development
based on 35% reduction
B) OD ABG
e Children’s and Adult’s social Staffing: 4 FTE
work/care sector dev (50% reduction in FTE)
Staffing budget: £172k
Programme budget £270k
(65% reduction)
Total (OD ABG) 8 £268k £411k £680k Total Budget: £442k
(35% reduction)
Total 28




Page 42

Appendix A

Revised Service Offer: Functions of the new OD and Change Service

The new OD and Change service’s primary goal will be to increase the ability of individuals, groups or
organisations o innovate and collaborate across professional and organisational boundaries — to find
efficiencies and more effective ways of serving the public. The key functions of the service:

Organisational Development and Change: providing a high-level and cross cutting
approach to support organisational change, efficiency and the HESP. The leads in this area
will lead initiatives and activities that support the move to a smaller, more flexible organisation
ensuring we make the most of our workforce, its health and effectiveness, and its’ capacity to
innovate and handle and sustain change in the future.

Social Work and Social Care development: providing targeted support and development of
social workers (trainees, newly qualified; qualified; managers) and care workers (across the
sector). The leads in this area will also support the transformation of adults social care and
ensure that single agency safeguarding /child protection training is targeted and effective.
Development of a Service Improvement and Workforce Development Network: ensuring
effective deployment, activity and development of service based improvement / workforce
development staff in order to better shape and deliver change; identify opportunities for
greater partnership/sector working; facilitate local process reviews, improvements and
savings.

OD and Training Support and Commissioning; staff working in these roles will support the
delivery of OD and Change programmes, activities and events.

Outcomes Functions and Activities

e Prepare staff for the changes ahead e Provide OD and Change support to the HESP
(whether staff are staying or leaving the e Plan OD and Change approaches and
organisation) activities to facilitate change

e Create aleaner, more flexible, and e Coach, challenge, develop and advise on
skilled ‘fit for the future’ workforce people aspects of change
focused on outcomes that meet e Workforce surveys
community needs e Design and facilitate forums, workshops and

e Build management capacity to lead events to support change
change — and manage and develop their | «  Coordinate and commission experts (internal
staff and external) to support change / efficiency

* Encourage innovative thinking and lean | «  Develop and drive people/ workforce strategy
cus?omer focused processes in .o.rder to « Design programmes/tools and policy to
achieve outcomes in a more efficient way .

o . develop the skills and competence of the

e Promote an organisational culture in

. workforce as a whole, as well as that of a)
which respect for each other, trust, co- )

. oo managers b) key professional groups

operation and individual and team ) - )

. . including social workers, care workers
achievement are all evident and valued i

. . . e Manage staff suggestion schemes and
e Seek to deliver savings whilst X
improvement forums

maintaining levels of staff engagement )
. e Design and manage staff development and
e Make the most of the energy, skills and S . . X
learning initiatives — including skills

commitment of our staff and their ability ,
. programmes /e.learning; talent development;
to be productive (effort and engagement, , ) )
safeguarding awareness; induction

not simply attendance
Py ) e Facilitate partnership working between
sectors; agencies; and professions




Appendix B: Current Structure of the Organisational Development and Learning Service

f(

(SM2)

\S

Corporate Head of OD

N

Social Care Workforce

-

)

OD and Change Manager

Employee Development

Support Team Manager

\\

28 Posts

Development Manager Manager
(PC7/€) VACANT X2 (PCE) (FO8) (P02) (VACANT)
/) \N /) /)
| N\ 4 | ) ( ) 4 N\
. Lead OD and Learnin
Lead OD and Learning Consultant x 2 & (POGQ)]
CostliEine 52 (Fr) Lead Change Consultant
OD Consultant x * (P04) x * (P06) OD and I;(ejgl(r;gog))onsultant Susao:ts(?‘f:f;cer
. o Project Officer
Project Officer x 2 (SO”-P01) X * (SO -P01) Graduate Trainee x * (P01)
U Ofiites 2 2 (12 3) Project Officer x 1 (SO*-PQ*)
J (. J \§ J - J

gt obed



Appendix C: Proposed Structure of the new Organisational Development and Change Service

Corporate Head of OD

(SM2)
| [ | 1
* Adults and Children Social
Work / Care Workforce OD and Change Programme Senior OD and Change Business Support Manager
Development Manager Manager practitioners (F?ge) 9
x * (POE) X 2 (P08) X 1 (P06)
X 1 (P04-6) X 1 (P04-P06)
( 7\
E-learning consultant
(P04)
* Project officers x 3
@ (S01-FO1)
@ * 4 posts funded from what .
E) were ABG funding streams * Support Officer
@ X2 (sc §)
. J

14 Posts

1 obed



Appendix D: future OD and Change roles and grades and recruitment methods to the new structure

Future OD and Change Service

Role

No and Grade

Approx costs incl
oh costs

Corp Head of OD

Strategic service management; develop and deliver the
council’s people and change strategies; workforce
development and management;

SM2 x 1

£90k

OD and Change Programme
manager

Responsibility for change planning and delivery across
the HESP including cross cutting process reviews;
improvement and innovation; new ways of working.
Responsibility for culture change programmes including
leadership and management development; employee
engagement; partnership working

PO8 x 2

£120k

Senior OD and Change practitioners

Retraining of mangers to fulfil new responsibilities
(including SAP related activities and budget
management) in the wake of Support Function Reviews
Process reviews and the ‘leaning’ of some of the
council’s major cross cutting processes - and
communicating and training staff to comply with them.
Workshop design and facilitation; employee surveys;
events management and staff communication;
programme management; coaching

P06 x 1
PO4-6 x 1

£112k

Business Support Manager

Resource planning; support staff management; change
planning; programme commissioning; performance
management/reporting.

P06 x 1

£56k

OD and Development Consultant

E-learning; development of online learning systems; IT
training;

PO4 x 1

£45k

Project officers/ Graduate Trainee

Project and programme monitoring and support;
maintenance of the Learning Zone; trainee and
scheme support; set up and maintenance of
information systems and performance reporting; assist
with contract and budget management; team
communications

SO1-P0O1 x 2

£70K

Gy abed



Support Officers

Administrative support to training programmes;
facilitate smooth running of DLC and other training
venues; promote, advise upon and administer courses
and programmes, events and activities to council staff
and external agencies.

Sc5x 1

£25k

TOTAL

10 posts

£518k

SOCIAL WORK/ SOCIAL CARE (FORMALLY ABG FUNDED)

Children’s social work development
manager

Lead on and provide expert advice to C&F staff on all
aspects of children’s social work development; ensure
that L&D meet the requirements of the GSCC to
demonstrate professional competence; support
identified groups of social workers in their professional
development ensuring that learning needs are
appropriately identified and addressed.

P06 x 1

£56k

Adults’ social care sector
development manager

Lead on and provide expert advice to Adults social care
managers and staff on social care sector development
and personalisation; ensure that L&D activities meet the
requirements of the various care standards/professional
competence; support identified groups of social workers
in their changing role ensuring that learning needs are
appropriately identified and addressed.

PO4-6 x 1

£56k

Project officers

As above

SO1-PO1 x 1

£35K

Support Officer

As Above

Sch5x 1

£25k

TOTAL

4 posts

£172

9t abed



Appendix D

future OD and Change roles and grades and recruitment methods to the new structure

Position

Grade

Recruitment method

OD and Change Programme Manager x 2

PO8

Open ring fence to Employee Development Manager
and OD and Change Manager (P08)

Senior OD and Change Practitioner x 1 POG6 Open ring fence to all lead OD/Change Consultants
(P06)

Senior OD and Change Practitioner x 1 P04-6 | Open ring fence to all lead OD/Change Consultants
(P0O6) and OD and Learning Consultants (PO4)

Business Support Manager x 1 PO6 Open ring fence to all lead OD/Change Consultants
(P06)

Adult’s Social Care Workforce Development Manager x | PO4-6 | Open ring fence to all lead OD/Change Consultants

1 (P06) and OD and Learning Consultants (PO4)

Children’s Social Work Development Manager x 1 POG6 Open Recruitment to Social Work qualified staff within
the council

OD Consultant - E-learning x 1 PO4 Assimilate existing e-learning consultant

Project Officers x 3 SO1- Open ring fence to PO1 Project Officers and Graduate

PO1 Trainee
Support Officer x 2 Scbh Open ring fence to all Support Officers Sc 5

Appendix E = responses to formal consultation

L abed



Appendix F = initial Equalities Impact Assessment

gy abed



Appendix E

Page 49

OD and L Restructure — Responses to Issues and Questions raised
during the Consultation (including Trade Union Side Comments and

Questions (UQ))

Question/lssue

| Response

RESTUCTURE PROCESS

What is an open ring
fence?

Ring fences will be declared to be open or closed dependent upon the
degree of change in skills, knowledge or experience required for the
restructured posts. In an open ring fence, posts will only be filled if
applicants can adequately satisfy the candidate specification.

What happens if no one is
appointed in one of the
open ring fences?

In the first instance, the post will be open to staff in the service
currently working at in a lower graded position. Thereafter it would be
subject to the council’s current recruitment/redeployment processes.

UQ | Where is the initial Equality
Impact Assessment
(EIA)? And metric details.

Will there be a final EIA that
gives a complete picture
including service recipients
and all other stakeholders,
particularly those with

e strong religious beliefs
e disabilities.

The initial Equalities Impact Assessment for the restructure proposals
is detailed at Appendix X of the GP report. This will be completed after
the recruit to stay process is completed.

The EIA looks at the services current (and future) establishment. It
covers all the main equalities strands — but details of strong religious
belief are not held on the SAP system. Please let the HofS know if you
want to alert her to any issues around strong religious belief.

A separate EIA will be undertaken to consider the impact of the
cessation of various talent schemes and the Institute of Customer
Services Awards on the workforce and the risks this poses. The effect
of this will be reviewed again later in the year.

UQ | We feel the open ring-fence
is unnecessary for Project
Officers and Support Officer
and that there is significant
enough overlap to justify
the use of a closed ring-
fence amongst the current
staff.

All posts in the service have changed and are offered as open ring
fences. The intention is to try and fill all posts from within the scope of
the review. However, if posts remain vacant they will be filled by
following the council’s recruitment procedures.

uQ | Bumping

There is presently no agreed protocol for bumping but the council is
considering an approach to be adopted

POSTS

UQ | Ring-fences at PO6: We
are concerned these are
open and that the roles
have been designed in

The restructure proposals are a consequence of a severe (50% plus)
cut in the service’s revenue budgets — and 35% reduction in what was
ABG funding streams for social care/social work development.




Page 50

Question/Issue

Response

such a way as to exclude
the current PO4 post-
holders.

Currently there are no
range graded posts
proposed in the new
structure — this means that
all PO4 positions are
identified as a ‘unit closure’.

Could some or all posts be
range graded to allow staff
at P04 to apply for posts?

Career development: Could
management introduce
range grades in some posts
to allow team members to
develop in their careers?

In the current structure the PO4 roles generally undertake training
delivery and repeat activity within defined limits — in the future we will
seek to commission most of the training we offer. The cost of this is
significantly less than that of maintaining an internal training delivery
team.

The bulk of the new roles in the new structure will require a high level
of expertise in OD, change and workforce development. Post holders
will need to work confidently with senior managers — and able to
influence and negotiate effectively. The role attracts a more senior
grade.

Having listened to feedback from the service on this matter, and taking
on board the breadth of skills and experience of PO4 graded staff, the
ACE/HofS will make two of the five PO6 posts range graded (PO4-6).
This will provide an opportunity for PO4 graded staff in OD&L to be
considered in the PO4/6 open ring fence.

Our capacity to grow talent will however remain limited given the size
of the service reductions and the demands being placed upon it.

uQ

Will posts be open to job
sharing, part time working
and flexible working
arrangements such as
compressed hours, and
reduced hours.

Will we consider voluntary
reductions in hours?

How will pt workers be dealt
with in the recruitment
process?

Yes - in principle all posts are open to voluntary reductions in hours,
job sharing etc. Applications for job shares must be developed with
reference to a specific job role. Anyone interested in working reduced
hours, job sharing etc should put forward proposals as to how they
think these arrangements might work.

Please let the HofS know if you wish to continue or amend your current
working arrangements e.g. reduce or increase your hours; work
flexibly, compress hours etc. As above, you will need to put forward as
to how you think the arrangement could work.

Business cases for flexible working will be considered by management
following recruitment to stay.

Why do the senior OD roles
require a degree level
qualification?

Senior officers in the team will need to be able to think analytically and
conceptually if they are to be effective in the role. They will need to be
able to understand and work comfortably with academic theory about
OD, change, group psychology, leadership etc — and understand what
this means to their work and the wider organisation.

We will amend the degree level qualification requirement so that
people who do not have a degree can also apply for posts - so long as
they can demonstrate they are able to work at a degree level
equivalent.

The OD Strategy Manager
and Practitioner roles don’t
mention

management and
leadership development
and career pathways as
key skills / responsibilities.

A good understanding of leadership and management development
are an expected area of competence for those working in one of the
OD and Change roles.

Work on leadership and management job families will be a key work-
stream for the service for 2011/12.

Career pathways will sit within work on job families.




Page 51

Question/Issue

Response

Could you please clarify if
the open ring fencing
applies only to permanent
members of staff?

Ring fence arrangements apply to permanent members of staff and
those on a temporary Haringey Contract. Ring fence arrangements do
not apply to Agency members of staff.

Why isn’t the Children’s
Social Work post open to
staff in the wider OD team?

The Children’s Social Work post is very much focused on the
professional development of Social Worker. In order to be credible
with the service, supervise trainee social workers and work with only
limited supervision, the post holder needs to be a qualified social
worker and experienced in all aspects of social work and social work
development.

The post is open to all Social Work qualified staff within the council in
permanent roles and employed on a Haringey temporary contract.

What is happening to the
Head of Practice Learning
post? Could this be filled by
someone in the team?

This is a shared post with Middlesex University. The university ‘owns’
the post. Discussions are taking place to see if it can be filled for a
period of two years at a more junior lecturer grade. The University has
made clear that in order to teach graduate and post graduate Social
Workers the post-holder would need to be a qualified social worker,
with management experience and post graduate SW qualifications.

PO 6 job description now
includes activities
associated with PO4 grade
e.g. the design, delivery
and facilitation of
workshops; contract
management,
commissioning and contract
register etc. Why?

All staff in OD and Change roles have had responsibilities for the
design, delivery and facilitation of workshops and courses — and for
commissioning of these activities from external providers. This has
never been limited to those at a P04 grade.

uQ

Recruitment Methods
Clear information needs to
be provided to all staff on
how posts will be recruited
to in a timely fashion so as
to allow them maximum
preparation time. Tests or
presentations requested
should have direct
relevance to the posts
applied for.

We will comply with HR policy

STRUCTURE AND ALTERNATIVE PROPOSALS

uQ

What other service
configurations were
considered e.g. the option
of merging OD and HR or
HESP under one head?

How will we ensure that
there is more joined up
working between
departments concerned
with change?

The restructuring of the Council’s overall structure and its senior
management arrangements are laid out in the ‘Rethinking Haringey’
document. This was consulted upon in Feb/March 2011.

Under the proposals Heads of OD, HR, Policy and Performance,
Comms, Hesp etc all come together under the post of one Assistant
Chief Executive. All managerial posts will be subject to review in
2011/12

The proposals outlined in the GP report recognise the need for close
working between the different parts of the Chief Executives Service —




Page 52

Question/Issue

Response

and maximise the different skills and expertise that each service
brings to change, employee communications, service transformation,
employee engagement etc

How is there a flatter
structure when the 3 most
senior grades are
maintained

What exactly is matrix
working?

The structure is flatter because a layer of management has been
deleted. All staff will either report to the Head of Service — or to the
business manager. The OD and Change programme management
posts will also have some responsibility for planning change activity —
drawing in and managing resources from other services to deliver
outcomes.

Definition: A style of management where an individual has two
reporting superiors (bosses) - one functional and one operational.

FUTURE SERVICE OFFER

What is the OD and
Change Service Offer?

What are the service plan
objectives for next year?

The outline service offer is identified in Appendix A of the report.

This will be developed in more detail through the CE’s directorate plan
— and our service / team plan for 2011/12.

Priorities are likely to be:

e Supporting Change — programme of workshops till end July then
review

e Change Planning - implementation of SFRs/other restructures.
And efficiencies, doing more with less

e Managers role

- Behaviours
- Job family/competencies
- Accountability/responsibility

e Organisational culture and employee engagement
(Rethinking Haringey; Making the most of the 75% that remain:
Behaviour change; Political interface)

e Transformation programmes — including SFR; Customer Contact &
Channel Shift; Shared Services; Creating the single front line; re-
comissioning Adult Social Services and Leisure and Parks
Services; Personalisation

e Social Work/Social Care — professional standards & roles;
personalisation

uQ

We believe that the name
ODL is a misnomer as
there is little in the way of
learning for staff other than
those at a higher grade.

The new title for the service is Organisational Development and
Change.

The council will continue to provide a wide range of learning
opportunities for staff at all levels of the organisation both through
courses and e-learning. The draft short course programme for
2011/12 covers subjects including Health and Safety; Manual
Handling; Customer engagement; Pathways to management for staff
aspiring to management roles; IT training on MS office applications.

We will also continue with a wide range of short courses and learning
opportunities for specific non management groups including home
carers; trainee social workers; and social workers in both Adults and
Children’s services.




Page 53

Question/Issue

Response

How will we ensure that we
are able to support
safeguarding when the
officer who leads on this
area has taken VR?

Safeguarding will remain a priority for us and the council. We have
retained a post with a social work qualification as part of the new
structure proposals — in part this reflects the continuing importance of
safeguarding to the council and our commitment to ensuring that are
staff are aware of their staff guarding responsibilities.

Going forward, how will we
ensure that induction
continues and is delivered
to a consistently high
standard

We will continue to ensure that new staff receive a good induction
when they join the council. In part this will be done through the
ensuring that managers are clear about what they need to do to induct
new member of staff into the council (via the induction checklist; and
the Welcome to Haringey e-Induction).

We will continue to build on the good work of the team by maintaining
a regular Welcome to Haringey corporate induction day. However we
will review the frequency and length of these events given that fewer
staff are likely to join the organisation in 2011/12.

uQ

Skills for Life needs within
the workforce are actions
within the Council People
Strategy and an intrinsic
part of developing the skills
and capacity of the
workforce? Why are we
dropping S4L programmes?

We have never used ODL staff directly to deliver Skills for Life training
— we worked as a broker between staff, Union Learning Reps and
external training providers such as COHENEL.

We will continue to support Skills for Life but will no longer have the
capacity to dedicate staff time to act as a broker in this way. But we
will continue to liaise with our Union Learning Reps to ensure that our
workforce continue to have access to basic skills development. We will
promote information and means of access on the council’s intranet
and via other comms channels.

Going forward, how will the
new service help the
organisation to “perform
and hold onto the
commitment and good will
of our workforce. “

The future service offer seeks to ensure that we help the organisation
to “perform and hold onto the commitment and good will of our
workforce’. This is what OD is about.

We will continue to support the principles of Investors in People —
particularly around the importance of good people management and
development and employee engagement.

Who will continue to
“facilitate change at the
level of the individual, team
and organisation,™?

The facilitation of change at the level of the individual, team and
organisation is and will remain a key function of all staff working in OD
and Change roles.

RESOURCING LEVELS

Will there be adequate
change resources to help
the organisation through a
period of enormous
upheaval? | am concerned
that such a small team as
proposed will find it difficult
to ensure adequate support
is provided.

The amount of change resources needed will depend on the volume
and extent of the changes ahead; our managers’ capacity to work with
it; and the impact it has on staff.

The restructure report presents proposals to refocus the work of the
service in order to concentrate our effort and remaining resources to
organisational development and change. In doing this we will be
working with and through the council’s managers.

We monitor this as a risks.




Page 54

Question/Issue

Response

Why a 50% cut now when
CEMB set a 35% target?
Please explain the
reason(s) for the additional
15%

Members set a target of 50% reductions for all back office support
functions.

How will we be able to
support learning and
development within the
organisation when we are
not only reducing our
internal training capacity —
but also reducing the
amount we spend on
commissioned training?

This is a risk — one that we will seek to contain.

The reduction in OD and L budgets mean that the service will have to
very carefully prioritise L&D activity and find less expensive ways of
meeting staff development needs. The restructure proposals retain the
post of the e-learning consultant — some learning needs will be met
through e-learning. In 2011/12 we will review Directorate spend on
L&D and service improvement posts - with a view to maximising and
prioritising activity and spend.

Has any consideration been
given to moving both the
Adult and Children’s
consultant posts into the
Services — Could this
release some corporate
funding which could go to
supporting the changes
across the organisation
which seem to be under-
resourced

The proposals will see more joint working between the Adult’s and
Children’s social work/social care leads, project officer and support
officer in order to maximise the resources available and make the
most of the skills and experience of the team. These efficiencies
wouldn’t be realised if the posts were embedded in directorates. Nor
would this mean that corporate funding was ‘saved’ since funding
would have to be devolved with posts.

A joint board for both Adults and Children’s social work/social care
development has been proposed by the Director of ACCS in order to
support greater sharing and joint working between services.

POINTS OF CLARIFICATION

Will displaced staff be able
to set themselves up as a
social enterprise and take
on the work that would
otherwise be delivered by
companies on the
framework contract?

The advice from procurement is that staff can set themselves up as a
social enterprise (for social aims) or a trading company (for business
aims) but there are clear steps through which would need to be gone
through- including seeking formal and transparent approval of the
Council

For training delivery functions this is likely to include some sort of
competitive bidding process.

If staff are interested in understanding more please let us know please
put together some ideas and we will set up a meeting with colleagues
in procurement to talk through options, legal requirements etc

What is the reduction on
“learning and development
activities and schemes.”?

Please see section 14.3 for details of services that will be reduced /
stopped.




Page 55

Question/Issue

Response

uQ

Why has the service not
been the subject of a
support function review?

Where are the details of the
consultation with “some
twenty managers and staff
about how the council can
support change and service
improvement functions in
the future and at a reduced
cost?

Para 15.5: We would
expect full and meaningful
consultation in respect of
the proposed review of
service based OD&L type
functions. Additionally these
areas should be assessed
for any vacancies that may
provide suitable alternative
employment opportunities
for staff displaced in the
corporate team.

Future proposals to make
changes to PET scheme

The service has been subject to a Support Function Review. This has
been discussed at various briefings and at our regular updates on the
subject — and at the council’'s SFR programme board.

As discussed at the two staff consultative meetings, the SFR review of
OD, Change, Service Improvement etc was re programmed in order to
realise savings in the OD service in the first part of 2011. The review
will continue into 2011 looking at service improvement and training
activity and spend in directorates — and how we maximise the impact
of this for the council.

Anyone wishing to understand more about the results of the
consultation and emerging themes etc please talk to the HofS/ACE.

We will consult with Unions with the Support Function Review of
service based OD&L type functions and, through the redeployment
process, ensuring that OD and L staff are matched to vacancies
elsewhere in the council (i.e. follow the Council’s Restructure Policy)

As proposed changes to the arrangements for Qualification Training
would include consultations with council staff and their Trade Unions.

What does the following
mean?

“The recommendations in
this report are in line with the
principles adopted in other
such reviews and accord
with the Council’s
employment policies.”

How do the “arrangements
for organisational
restructure ensure that
selection for the revised
staffing structure is based
on merit.”?

Please explain?

This means that we will follow the Council’s Restructure Policy — and
associated Management Guideline to the Restructure Policy 2010.

Can staff elect to become
casual workers and work as
and when required?

In theory staff could elect to work on a casual basis and work as and
when required on an hourly rate. However staff need to be aware that
if they choose this option they would not be entitled to a redundancy
package, and there is no guarantee of regular work.

When will staff know if they
are going?

Staff will know after the completion of the recruitment process.




Page 56

Question/Issue

Response

UQ | External Provision: This year spend on externally commissioned skills based short
We would request details of | courses will be approximately £30k plus another £14k for IT/e.learning.
current spend and
proposed spend on Next years programme has not yet been finalised for skills based short
externally commissioned courses but is likely to be in the region of £40k — £50k.
courses The council will continue to provide a wide range of learning
opportunities for staff at all levels of the organisation both through
courses and e-learning. The draft short course programme for
2011/12 covers subjects including Health and Safety; Manual
Handling; Customer engagement; Pathways to management for staff
aspiring to management roles
The remaining budget will be fund IT and e-learning; staff events;
bespoke support for teams working in new ways and with less
resources; team coaching; plus development programmes focusing
on managing budgets using SAP; managing the employee relationship
etc
We will also continue with a wide range of short courses and learning
opportunities for specific non management groups including home
carers; trainee social workers; and social workers in both Adults and
Children’s services.
The council has always commissioned in the bulk of the courses on its
short course programmes. The breadth of courses on offer means that
UQ | Why have courses been this is the most cost effective way for the council to meet the learning
commissioned externally? and development needs of its staff.
ODL has internally delivered those courses that we deliver frequently
and in which we have expertise (e.g. recruitment and selection;
Corporate Induction; leadership programme). Demand for these types
of event/course are not what they were and, unfortunately, do not
justify an in-house delivery team.
Internal Consultancy
UQ | Approach The restructure proposals seek to establish a flatter, more flexible
The option of retaining service in which staff can be deployed to work on a range of projects
capacity so that it can be and programmes — and work with teams on the people aspect of
utilised appears to have not | change, service improvement and workforce development.
been considered. Many of
the staff you propose to We will follow the council’s Redeployment Policy and seek to match
make redundant could be any displaced staff into vacancies elsewhere in the council.
offered as a service to
client services at a Unfortunately the size and the scale of the required budget reductions
competitive rate when mean that we are unable to sustain a pool of OD and L staff as project
compared to rates managers or independent investigators.
frequently quoted by
external providers.
Examples of this could be
independent investigators,
project managers and the
like.
No specific budget or staff in the OD and Change Service is
Budget for HESP and Posts | specifically set aside for the HESP. We will support a range of projects
UQ | Please confirm the current | and activities during the year — some of these will directly relate to
budget set-aside for HESP | efficiencies and savings, others wont.
Onward Process
The report provided comes
uQ in template form as a The report is planned to go to GP on 22" March 2011.




Page 57

Question/Issue

Response

Report to General
Purposes Committee.
Please confirm whether the
report has been submitted
to this body and if so when.
If it has not, we would wish
these comments to be
appended in full, and we
may seek a deputation to
explain our high level of
concerns to elected
members.

Union Side comments will be attached as an appendix as requested




Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 59

X

4

>

Haringey

Haringey Council

Equalities Impact Assessment (EqlA)
for Organisational Restructures

Date: 26™ January 2011

Department and service under review: Organisational Development and Learning

Lead Officer/s and contact details:
Stuart Young: Asst Chief Executive
Philippa Morris: Corp Head of OD, Ext 1088

Contact Officer/s (Responsible for actions):

Philippa Morris: Corp Head of OD, Ext 1088

Summary of Assessment (completed at conclusion of assessment to be used as equalities
comments on council reports)

The Equalities Impact Assessment for service restructures should assess the likely
impact of restructuring on protected equalities groups of employees by: age, disability,
gender reassignment, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex (gender),
sexual orientation.

The assessment is to be completed by the business unit manager with advice from

HR. Itis to be undertaken by an assessment of the basic employment profile data and
then answering a number of questions outlined below.

Page 1 of 12



Page 60

PART 1
TO BE COMPLETED DURING THE EARLY STAGES OF CONSULTATION WITH
STAFF/ UNIONS ON THE STRUCTURE

Step 1 — Aims and Objectives

Purpose — What is the main aim of the proposed/new or change to the existing service?

A review of the OD services is required to reassess the function in the light of a 35%-50%
reduction in the service’s budget and the need to focus what remains of the council’s change
and developmental resources/expertise to areas of greatest organisational need e.g.

e Change support for service and directorate reviews across the council — including a)
support to staff leaving the organisation and b) support to teams in the post review period
trying to make sense new roles, responsibilities and ways of working.

¢ The retraining of managers to fulfil new responsibilities (including SAP related activities
and budget management) in the wake of Support Function Reviews

o Creating opportunities for innovation and improvement (e.g. suggestion schemes; project
working) and review of some of the council’s major cross cutting processes e.g. budget
management - and communicating and training staff accordingly

e Culture change: guiding and promoting an ethos of one council working and the
behaviours that support this and the council’s other values

¢ Developing the Children’s and Adults workforce — specifically social workers (trainees,
newly qualified, qualified, managers) and care workers.

What are the main benefits and outcomes you hope to achieve?

The coalition’s policy agenda combined with reduced levels of funding mean that the
council has to fundamentally rethink services. The impact on our workforce will be
enormous. Against this backdrop the proposal seek to:

Deliver a budget saving of 909,000. This is a 50% reduction in revenue budgets and a
£35% reduction in what were ABG funding for social work/care worker development
programmes.

Ensure that the council makes the most of what remains of our change and
development staff and resources as we enter a period of unprecedented change. The
proposed reduced and refocused service will both drive and support the people aspects
of change as the organisation and its leadership rethink services (as outlined in the
rethinking Haringey proposals) — whilst seeking to maintain priority services to our
residents, and hold onto the commitment and good will of our workforce.

How will you ensure that the benefits/ outcomes are achieved?

Page 2 of 12



Page 61

Changes will be delivered by:

Refocusing the work of the service to support Organisational Development, change and
transformation.

Deleting 15 posts in the OD and L function and reducing spend on learning and
development activities and schemes.

Flattening the structure of the new OD and Change service and increasing our flexibility by
working in a matrix - allocating staff to agreed HESP, cross cutting or service specific
workforce and change projects and priorities.

Creating a network of those service improvement/change managers located in Directorates
— developing a service improvement job family and jd’'s; maintaining a strategic overview of
the deployment, activities, skills, capabilities and development needs of post holders
Continuing to facilitate change at the level of the individual, team and organisation

What we will stop doing:

And let go of our Investor in People status and stop ...

Graduate recruitment— both generic graduate trainee scheme (8 per annum) and social
work trainee schemes (8-10 per annum)

Aiming High/Leaders of the Future development programmes for aspiring managers
(approximately 15 pa — with a 50% target for BME / women participants)

Institute of Customer Services Awards

Annual Achievement Lunch and Awards ceremony

Skills for Life programmes

Add hoc internally delivered awayday facilitation

Reduced numbers of open access courses and tailored short courses

Internal short course programme delivery — we will commission 90% of courses and
programmes

Council wide coaching and mentoring programmes

Qualification programmes including those for Institute of Leadership and Management (ILM)
and computer skills (ECDL).

We will continue:

to work closely with other parts of the Chief Executive’s Service — to support the
transformation / change agenda working closely with colleagues in HR; Policy and
Performance; Communications; and the Haringey Efficiency and Savings Programme
(HESP).

to develop the skills and focus the activities of Directorate based staff working in Service
Improvement and Workforce development roles.

In the medium to longer term we will seek to:

Centralise within OD those directorate based resources allocated to service improvement;
SAP training; staff events and engagement; and competency based training in areas such
as customer focus, equalities, management development.

Take over responsibility for commissioning short courses for members

Centralise (within Communications) resources for internal comms.

Seek to change funding arrangements for professional qualifications. We would do this by
providing loans rather than directly funding staff who wish to study for a university or
professional qualification. This could be administered in much the same way as we support
staff travel loans.

Page 3 of 12



Page 62

Step 2 — Current Workforce Information & Likely Impact of
your proposals

Note — there is an Excel template that accompanies the EIA Service Restructure
template on Harinet. This is to help you complete the tables of staff information and %
calculations. You will also find the latest Annual Council Employee Profile on Harinet
(based on data for a financial year) to help complete the council and borough profile
information. Ask HR if you cannot find it.

1. Are you closing a unit?

e No-

2. Can any staff be accommodated elsewhere within the service, business unit or
directorate?

o Staff views are being sought around their willingness to reduced hours, job share
etc. We will seek to redeploy staff in other parts of the council.

Race

3.Provide a breakdown of the current service by Grade Group and Racial Group
following the format below.

No. of BME %
Total Race in
Staff in Not % of % of | White | % of % of | Council | BME%

Grade Servic | Declare | Servic | White | Servic | Other | Servic | BME | Servic | grade | Borough
Group e d Staff | eTotal | Staff | e Total | staff | e Total | Staff | e Total | group Profile
Sc1-5 3 0 0 1 33 0 0 2 67 23
Scb6 — 2 0 0
SO1 0 0 0 0 2 100 11
PO1-3 0 0 2 100 0 0 0 0 4.8
PO4-7 13 0 0 6 46 3 23 4 31 4.3
PO8+ 0 0 3 75 0 0 1 25 1.1
TOTAL 24 0 0 12 50 3 12.5 9 38 44.3

Note — Sc1-5 — approx £14,900 - £23,300; Sc6 — SO1 approx £23,950 - £28,000; PO1-3 approx £28,800 - £36,300;
PO4-7 approx £36,300 - £47,200; PO8+ approx more than £48,500.

4. Highlight any grade groups that are very under represented (10% or more
difference) compared with the council profile and where relevant the borough profile.

Page 4 of 12



Page 63

Overall the service is broadly representative of the council’s race profile (38% of staff
are BME compared to the council profile of 44%).

5. Do any ring fences disproportionately impact on staff from one ethnic minority group
(white, white other, asian, black, mixed race) or Black & Minority Ethnic (BME) staff
only?

No. The proposed ring fences do not disproportionately impact on staff from one ethnic

minority group more than any other.

6. By how much does these staff change the % (percentage) of BME staff in the
structure? Show start and end %.

Total Staff in

Grade Group Service Start BME % of Service Total | End BME % of Service Total
Sc1-5 3 67 0

Sc6 — SO1 2 100 0

PO1-3 2 0 0

PO4-7 13 31 0

PO8+ 4 25 0

TOTAL 24 38 TBC

7. Can any of these staff be accommodated elsewhere within the proposed new
structure or can you amend the structure to accommodate them e.g. consideration of
flexible working or reduced hours including flexible retirement, voluntary reduction of
grades, etc.?
o Staff views are being sought around their willingness to reduced hours, job share
etc. We will seek to redeploy staff in other parts of the council.

e If Yes, how many and what effect do they have on the BME %? Show start and
end %.

Gender

8. Provide a breakdown of the current organisation by Grade Group and Gender
breakdown following the format below

Page 5 of 12



Page 64

Total No. % of No. % of % Females

Grade Staffin | Male | Service | Female | Service | in Council

Group Service | Staff Total Staff Total | grade group | Borough
Sc1-5 3 1 33 2 67 78.9
Scb — 2 1
SO1 50 1 50 73.8
PO1-3 2 1 50 1 50 68
PO4-7 13 5 38 8 62 71
PO8+ 4 1 25 3 75 60
TOTAL 24 9 38 15 63 74.5

%
Females
in

Note — Sc1-5 — approx £14,900 - £23,300; Sc6 — SO1 approx £23,950 - £28,000; PO1-3 approx £28,800 - £36,300;
PO4-7 approx £36,300 - £47,200; PO8+ approx more than £48,500.

9. Highlight any grade groups that are very under represented (10% or more

difference) compared to the % of females/males in the council.

The OD service is 63% female — this is 11% below the council’s overall gender profile of
74%. The council has slightly fewer female employees compared to the council
average. However, the small size of the team and the small numbers in each grade
band mean that variations between grades are not statistically robust.

10. Do any ring fences disproportionately impact on impact on female or male staff?

No, The proposed deletion of six (out of seven) PO4 staff will impact on male and
female staff equally.

11. By how much do these staff change the % (percentage) of female/male staff in the
whole structure? Show start and end %.

Grade Group

Total Staff in Start Female % of Service

Service

Total

End Female % of Service

Total

Sc1-5

Sc6 — SO1

PO1-3

PO4-7

3

PO8+

3
2
2
1
4

W0 |= =N

O |0o|0|0 |0

TOTAL

24

TBC

12. Can any of these staff be accommodated elsewhere within the proposed new
structure or can you amend the structure to accommodate them e.g. consideration of

Page 6 of 12




Page 65

flexible working or reduced hours including flexible retirement, voluntary reduction of

grades, etc.?

Age

If Yes, how many and what effect do they have on the female/male%? Show
start and end %.
Staff views are being sought around their willingness to reduced hours, job share

etc. We will seek to redeploy staff in other parts of the council.

13. Provide a breakdown of the current organisation by Grade Group and Age
breakdown following the format below

16 - 24 25-34 35-44 45 — 54 55 - 64 65+

% of % of % of % of % of % of
Grade Total No. Grade No. Grade No. Grade No. Grade No. Grade No. Grade
Group Staff | Staff | Group | Staff | Group | Staff | Group | Staff | Group | Staff | Group | Staff | Group
Sc1-5 3 0 0 0 0 2 67 1 33 0 0 0 0
Sc6 — SO1 2 0 0 0 0 2 100 0 0 0 0 0 0
PO1-3 2 0 0 1 50 1 50 0 0 0 0 0 0
PO4-7 13 0 0 1 8 2 15 10 77 0 0 0 0
PO8+ 4 0 0 1 25 1 25 2 50 0 0 0 0
TOTAL 24 0 0 3 13 8 33 13 54 0 0 0 0
Council
Profile 3.8 20.3 26.8 32.4 15.5 1.2
Borough
Profile

Note — Sc1-5 — approx £14,900 - £23,300; Sc6 — SO1 approx £23,950 - £28,000; PO1-3 approx £28,800 - £36,300;
PO4-7 approx £36,300 - £47,200; PO8+ approx more than £48,500.

14. Highlight any grade groups with a high level of staff from a particular age group
compared to the compared to the council profile.

The majority of staff working in the service are in the 45-54 age group (54%) and the
35-44 (33%) age group. The service has very few younger employees — indeed only

3% of staff are aged below 34 years of age, and none are less than 24 years old.

15. Do any ring fences disproportionately impact on staff from one age group only?

Redundancies are being sought from across the service — the majority coming from
those aged between 34-54 because 87% of staff fall within this age range.

16. Does the displacement of these staff result in no representation of staff from a

particular age group within the structure as a whole?

Page 7 of 12




Page 66

The service currently has no staff aged under 24 and no staff aged over 55. Only 13%
of the service falls within the 25-34 age group.

17. If Yes, can any of these staff be accommodated elsewhere within the proposed
new structure or can you amend the structure to accommodate them e.g. consideration
of flexible working or reduced hours including flexible retirement, voluntary reduction of
grades, etc.?

o Staff views are being sought around their willingness to reduced hours, job share
etc. We will seek to redeploy staff in other parts of the council.

Disability

18. ldentify the total number of disabled staff in the service following the format below:

No. of o

Disabled | 7 of Grade | coyngil
Grade Group Total staff | Staff Group profile
Sc1-5 3 1 33%
Sc6 — SO1 2 1 50%
PO1-3 2 0 0
PO4-7 13 1 [7.6%
PO8+ 4 0 0
TOTAL 24 3 13%
Borough Profile

Note — Sc1-5 — approx £14,900 - £23,300; Sc6 — SO1 approx £23,950 - £28,000; PO1-3 approx £28,800 - £36,300;
PO4-7 approx £36,300 - £47,200; PO8+ approx more than £48,500.

19. Do any ring fences disproportionately impact on disabled staff?
e No (go to question 21)

20. Can any of these staff be accommodated elsewhere within the proposed new
structure or can you amend the structure to accommodate them e.g. consideration of
flexible working or reduced hours including flexible retirement, voluntary reduction of
grades, etc.?

o Staff views are being sought around their willingness to reduced hours, job share
etc. We will seek to redeploy staff in other parts of the council.

21. In addition to the above analysis of race, sex, age and disability you will need to
consider the impact on groups with the following characteristics: gender reassignment,
pregnancy and maternity, religion or belief, sexual orientation. Please ask HR for help
with the data on:

Page 8 of 12



Page 67

Gender Reassignment
Religion/ Belief

Sexual Orientation
Maternity & Pregnancy

No staff are pregnant, are undergoing or gone gender reassignment, or have strong
religious beliefs.

22. If you provide services to residents please also identify the potential impact/ issues
relating to the change in service delivery as a result of your proposals.
n/a

Date Part 1 completed - 4'" Feb 2011

PART 2
TO BE COMPLETED AT THE END OF CONSULTATION WITH STAFF/ UNIONS
ON THE STRUCTURE

Page 9 of 12




Page 68

Step 3 — Consultation

Outline below the consultation process you undertook, what issues were raised
(especially any relating to the eight equalities characteristics).

Step 4 — Address the Impact

1. Are you in a position to make changes to the proposals to reduce the impact on
the protected groups e.g. consideration of flexible working or reduced hours
including flexible retirement, voluntary reduction of grades, etc. - please specify?

2. What changes or benefits for staff have been proposed as a result of your
consultation?

3. If you are not able to make changes — why not and what actions can you take?

4. Do the ringfence and selection methods you have chosen to implement your
restructure follow council policy and guidance?

5. Will the changes result in a positive/ negative impact for service delivery/
community groups — please explain how?

6. How can you mitigate any negative impact for service users?

Date Steps 3 & 4 completed -

Page 10 of 12



Page 69

Step 5 — Implementation and Review

1. Following the selection processes and appointment to your new structure are
there any adverse impacts on any of the protected groups (the eight equalities
characteristics). Please identify these.

2. If there are adverse impacts how will you aim to address these in the future?

3. Identify actions and timescales for implementation and go live of your new
service offer.

4. If you are not in a position to go ahead on elements of your action plan — why not

and what actions are you going to take?

5. Identify the timescale and actions for review of the restructure to ensure it
achieved the expected benefits/ outcomes.

Page 11 of 12



Page 70

Step 6 — Sign off and publication

There is a legal duty to publish the results of impact assessments. The reason is not
simply to comply with the law but to make the whole process and its outcome
transparent and have a wider community ownership. You should summarise the
results of the assessment and intended actions and publish them.

COMPLETED BY (Contact Officer Responsible for undertaking this EqglA)

NAME:
DESIGNATION:
SIGNATURE:
DATE:

QUALITY CHECKED BY (Equalities,)

NAME:
DESIGNATION:
SIGNATURE:
DATE:

SIGNED OFF BY Director/ Assistant Director

NAME:
DESIGNATION:
SIGNATURE:
DATE:

SIGNED OFF BY Chair Directorate Equalities Forum

NAME:
DESIGNATION:
SIGNATURE:
DATE:

Note - Send an electronic copy of the EqIA to equalities@haringey.gov.uk; it will then
be published on the council website

Page 12 of 12




jelgai Agenda ltem 7

Haringey Council

Agenda Item

General Purposes Committee On 22 March 2011

Report title: Restructure of Haringey Payments Service

Report of: Director of Corporate Resources

Ward(s) affected: All Report for: Key Decision

1. Purpose

1.1 The Council has previously agreed a saving proposal resuilting from the closure of the
cashiers’ service based at 247 High Road, Wood Green. Closure is now scheduled to
take place by 3™ June 2011 and a reorganisation of the Haringey Payments Service is
consequently required.

1.2Members are asked to agree the proposed structure for the Haringey Payment Service
and note the subsequent reductions in posts, to come into effect from June 2011.

2. Recommendations

2.1 That the Committee approve, subject to formal consultation, the proposed new
structure for the Haringey Payments Service.

2.2 That the committee agrees to give delegated authority to the Director of Corporate
Resources, in consultation with the chair of this committee, to make any amendments
that may be agreed following the formal consultation process.

2.3 That the committee notes the timetable for implementation.

Report authorised by: Julie Parker — Director of Corporate Resources

Xwg%ﬁ“ [ D3 8 Gk oo

| of 4

g




Page 72

Contact officer: Graham Oliver — Head of Finance- Accounting, Control & Income
Telephone 020 8489 3725 ‘

3. Executive Summary

3.1As part of the Council's agreed savings for 2011/12 approval has been given to the
closure of the cash office at 247 High Road, Wood Green, with an agreed closure date
of 3" June 2011.

3.2The Council will still require a back office cashiers’ function to deal with all postal
payments and therefore a reorganisation of the payments service is required. '

3.3 The proposed new structure, which will be part of the new finance service, is contained
in Appendix 1 and formal consultation on the proposals are expected to start on the 23"
March for 30 days.

4. Reasons for any change in policy or for new policy development (if applicable)

4.1 None.

5. Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985

The following background papers were used in the preparation of this report:

2 of 4




Page 73

6. The proposal in detail

The table below shows both the current and proposed number of posts:-

Position Number of Posts in old | Number of Posts in

structure new structure
Principle Cashier 1 0
Team Leader 2 0
Supervising Cashier 2 0
Cash Office Senior 0 I
Cashiers 7 3
Admin Assistant 1 0
TOTAL 13 4

Of the current 13 posts only 7 (principle cashier, team leaders, supervising
cashiers and 2 cashiers) are filled by permanent staff, with the remaining 6
posts covered by agency staff, thus reducing the level of compulsory
redundancy required as a result of the closure.

9. Next steps

An indicative timescale for the implementation of the proposed model is shown below.

o Aetvity T Timescale
General Purposes Committee 22 March 2011

[Formal Consultation | | 23 March 2011 — 21 April ”
| | e
Recruitment o | w/c 25 April 2011
;Notiﬁcation of interviews and notices issued w/c 3 rd May 2011
gCIosure of 247 High Road 3" June 2011

New back office structure in place 6" June 2011

10.  Financial Implications

10.1 The finance service budget for 2011/12 includes the requirement for a saving of
£120k to be made from the closure of the cashiers’ office, which these proposals
will bring about.

11. Recommendations

11.1  That the Committee approve, subject to formal consultation, the proposed new
structure for the Haringey Payments Service.

3 of 4



11.2

11.3

12.

121

12.2

12.3

12.4

13.

Page 74

That the committee agrees to give delegated authority to the Director of
Corporate Resources, in consultation with the chair of this committee, to make
any amends that may come out of the formal consultation process.

That the committee notes the timetable for implementation
Comments of the Head of Legal Services

There are no specific legal implications concerning the model to be adopted by
the Council for financial management functions. The proposals set out in this
report are ones that fall within the remit of the Council’'s policies concemning
organisational restructuring and redeployment in respect of the implications for
staff employed by the Council.

Any final decision made on the proposals should take into account the
outcome of statutory consultation under the provisions of Section 188 of the
Trade Union and Labour Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992 with the trades
unions and the consultation with the employees affected by the proposals.

In coming to a final decision on the proposals the Committee should take due
account of the Authority’s public sector equalities duties. This will include the
consideration of the completed Equalities Impact Assessment appended to the
report.

The detailed arrangements for the selection arrangements for the posts within
the new structure must comply with the Council's policies regarding
restructuring. The position of employees displaced as a result of the selection
processes should be considered under the Council's policies regarding
redeployment and redundancy.

Appendices

Ll Appendix 1 — Proposed cashiers structure

4 of 4



Page 75

Appendix 1

PROPOSED HARINGEY PAYMENTS SERVICE STRUCTURE

Cashiers x3
Sc5




Page 76



	Agenda
	5 Summary of Urban Environment Restructuring Proposals - Delivery of a Place and Sustainability Directorate
	6 Review of organisational Development and Learning Services
	Appendix E OD Restructure response to comments and questions v2
	Appendix F EIA Restructures OD and change 2011

	7 Restructure of Haringey Payments Service

